

Provider Directory for Dane County

April 4, 2019

Assistance with this Provider Directory

For help to translate or understand this, please call: 414-287-7600 1-877-489-3814 TTY 711

Si necesita ayuda para traducir o entender este texto, por favor llame al teléfono: 414-287-7600 1-877-489-3814 TTY 711

Если вам не всё понятно в этом документе, позвоните по: телефону 414-287-7600 1-877-489-3814 TTY 711

Yog xav tau kev pab txhais cov ntaub ntawv no kom koj totaub, hu rau: 414-287-7600 1-877-489-3814 TTY 711

If you have special needs, this document may be available in other formats.

Please notify your Care Management Team if you require assistance with this Provider Directory.

Providers listed in this directory are under contract with My Choice Family Care to provide services to Family Care members. Some providers may not be accepting new clients. For specific provider availability, please consult with your Interdisciplinary Team.

All contracted 1-2 bed AFHs are certified by MCFC. All other residential facilities (AFHs 3-4 beds, RCAC, CBRF, SNFs, etc) are licensed by the WI Division of Quality Assurance (DQA).

Please secure authorization from your Team PRIOR TO obtaining services from providers listed in this directory.



Provider Directory 2019

This printed directory is current as of April 4, 2019.

Some plan providers may have been added or removed from the list after this directory was printed. To obtain the most up-to-date information about our contracted providers, please contact your Interdisciplinary Team.

Family Care Benefits

Based on results of the long-term care functional screen, a level of care (nursing home / non nursing home) is identified for each member. Your level of care will determine the services you may receive. Available services for each level of care are listed below:

ALL FAMILY CARE MEMBERS RECEIVE INTERDISCIPLINARY CARE MANAGEMENT

ALL FAME OF THE MEMBERS RESERVE IN ENDINGS ENVIRON SALE MANAGEMENT						
NURSING HOME LEVEL OF CARE		NON NURSING HOME LEVEL OF CARE				
COMMUNITY-BASED MEDICAID STATE PLAN SERVICES		COMMUNITY-BASED MEDICAID STATE PLAN SERVICES				
-AODA Day Treatment		-AODA Day Treatment				
-AODA services except inpatient or physician provided		-AODA services except inpatient or physician provided				
-Community Support Programs		-Community Support Programs				
-Durable medical equipment except hearing aids & prosthetics		-Durable medical equipment except hearing aids & prosthetics				
-Home health		-Home health				
-Medical supplies		-Medical supplies				
-Mental Health Day Treatment		-Mental Health Day Treatment				
-Mental health services except inpatient or physician provided		 -Mental health services <u>except inpatient or physician</u> <u>provided</u> 				
-Nursing services including respiratory care, intermittent and private duty nursing -Occupational therapy in all settings except hospitals		 -Nursing services including respiratory care, intermittent and private duty nursing 				
-Personal care		-Occupational therapy in all settings except hospitals				
-Physical therapy in all settings except inpatient hospital		-Personal care				
-Speech/Language pathology in all settings except inpatient		-Physical therapy in all settings <u>except inpatient</u> hospital				
hospital -Transportation services except ambulance & common carrier		-Speech/Language pathology in all settings <u>except inpatient</u> hospital				
		-Transportation services except ambulance & common carrier				
INSTITUTIONAL MEDICAID STATE PLAN SERVICES		INSTITUTIONAL MEDICAID STATE PLAN SERVICES				
-Nursing facility including ICF-MR and IMD		N/A				
HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED WAIVER SERVICES		HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED WAIVER SERVICES				
-Adaptive aids	-Home delivered meals	N/A				
-Adult day health	-Home modifications					
-Adult day care	-Housing counseling					
-Adult residential care	-Personal emergency response systems					
-Childrens Foster Car & Treatment Foster						
Care	-Prevocational serv- ices					
-Communication Aids/Interpreter	-Relocation services					
services	-Residential services					
-Consumer education and training	-Respite care					
-Counseling and ther- apeutic resources	-Specialized medical equipment and sup- plies					
-Daily living skills training	-Supported Employ- ment					
-Day Center services/treatment	-Supportive home care					
-Self directed sup- ports (SDS)	-Transportation (spe- cialized)					
-Financial manage- ment services	-Vocational futures planning					

My Choice Family Care may provide an alternate support or service that is not specified in the list of services. Alternate support or services must meet certain conditions. The Interdisciplinary Team will decide with Members when an alternate support or service is required. All network providers have been verified to meet standards established by the MCO.

SERVICES THAT ARE <u>NOT</u> PROVIDED BY THE MANAGED CARE ORGANIZATION

The Managed Care Organization does not pay for some services. If you have Medicaid (T-19), Medicare or private health insurance, they may cover the following services:

- ✓ Any service from a medical doctor
- ✓ Alcohol and other drug abuse services provided by a physician or in an inpatient setting
- ✓ Audiology
- ✓ Chiropractic
- ✓ Crisis intervention
- ✓ Dentistry
- ✓ Eyeglasses / Optometry
- ✓ Family planning services
- ✓ Hearing aids
- √ Hospice
- ✓ Hospital: inpatient and outpatient, including emergency room care are NOT covered
 (outpatient physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy and mental health services
 or alcohol and other drug abuse services from a non-physician ARE covered)
- ✓ Podiatry
- ✓ Prosthetics
- ✓ Prescription drugs
- ✓ Transportation by ambulance

The above services are subject to rules and regulations that govern Medicaid, (T-19) Medicare and private insurance. There may be co-payments involved which Family Care does NOT cover.

Family Care will assist you in coordinating and obtaining these services and, if necessary, pay for your transportation costs to access them.

Your Team may consider paying for the services listed above even though they are not covered. Each case is reviewed individually.

It is important to remember that the Team must authorize these services first.

If you do not get prior authorization, you will be responsible for the cost of the service.

PERSONAL DIRECTORY

This page is intended for your use to write in your most frequent contacts to have as a quick reference.

Your Care Management Unit is:		
Agency Name		
Address		
Central Phone		
Your Interdisciplinary Team is:		
Care Manager Name	Phone	
Registered Nurse Name	Phone	
Supervisor Name	Phone	
MCO Member Services Coordinator	Phone	
MCO Quality Improvement Coordinator	Phone	

In case of a medical emergency, please call 911

Table of Contents

Adaptive Aids	3
Adult Day Care	4
Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment	5
Care Management Team	8
Communication Aids	9
Community Support Program (CSP)	10
Consumer Education and Training	11
Counseling and Therapeutic Resources	12
Daily Living Skills Training	16
Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities	19
Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)	25
Durable Medical Equipment (DME)	37
Prevocational Services	50
Supported Employment	53
Vocational Futures Planning	59
Financial Management Services	60
Home Delivered Meals	64
Home Health Care	67
Home Modifications	69
Housing Counseling	71
Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment	72
Nursing Home (SNF)	77
Nursing Services	83
Personal Care Agency	84
Personal Emergency Response Systems	87
Relocation Services	90
Residential	91
Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds	94
Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds	98

	CBRF (5-8 Beds)	.115
	CBRF (9-20 Beds)	.125
	CBRF (21-100 Beds)	.131
	Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)	.134
R	Respite Care Services	.136
S	elf Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent	.142
	Supportive Home Care	. 145
	Supportive Home Care Preferred Provider	.151
	Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care: Preferred Provider	.152
S	upportive Independent Living - SIL	. 153
Т	herapy Services	. 157
	Occupational Therapy	. 157
	Physical Therapy	.161
	Speech Therapy and Language Pathology	.166
Т	ranslator/Interpreter	. 169
Т	ransportation	.170
	Medical Transportation	.175
	Specialized Transportation	172

Adaptive Aids

Aids that enable persons to increase their abilities to perform activities of daily living or control the environment in which they live.

WI COUNCIL OF THE BLIND&VISUALLY IMPAIR SHARPER VISION STORE 754 WILLIAMSON STREET MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.WCBLIND.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 237-8110 Fax Number: (608) 255-1166

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adaptive Aids, Communication Aids, Home Modifications

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Adult Day Care

Adult Day Care is provided for a part of a day in a group setting to members who need an enriched social or health-supportive experience.

BENEVOLENCE ADULT DAY CARE-DANE COUNTY

914 LAURIE DRIVE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM Weekend: PRN SERVICES

Phone Number: (608) 442-0253

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Day Care, Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for

people with Disabilities

Counties Served: Dane

CAPABILITIES ADULT DAY CARE

N2489 WENHAM ROAD FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 8:00AM-12:00PM 1:00PM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 568-9706 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Day Care

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CATHOLIC CHARITIES ADC DANE

5401 FEN OAK DRIVE MADISON, WI 53744-6550 Office Hours: 8:30AM-5:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 826-8000

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Day Care Counties Served: Dane

Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment

Outpatient AODA treatment provided by a certified treatment specialist or psychotherapist. Not covered when provided by a physician.

GREEN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

N3152 STATE ROAD 81 MONROE, WI 53566

Office Hours: 8:00AM TO 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.co.green.wi.gov

Phone Number: (608) 328-9393 Fax Number: (608) 328-9480

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Community Support Program (CSP), Counseling and Therapeutic Resources,

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS, WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment,

Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson,

Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

MARRIAGE & FAMILY SOLUTIONS LLC

7818 BIG SKY DRIVE #101 MADISON, WI 53719 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 203-6267 Fax Number: (608) 203-6696

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,
Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling
Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

THE FAMILY CENTER - EDGEWOOD COLLEGE

8025 EXCELSIOR DR MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00 AM -7:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 9:00 AM

TO 12:00 PM

Phone Number: (608) 663-6154 Fax Number: (608) 664-9854

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

THE PSYCHOLOGY CLINIC DBA GREGORY J MATYSIK 310 N MIDVALE BLVD MADISON, WI 53706

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 852-8590 Fax Number: (608) 238-1929

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources

Care Management Team

Care Management Team assists with services and activities which help members and their families identify their needs and manage and gain access to medical, social, rehabilitation, vocational, educational and other services HFS 101.03

MY CHOICE FAMILY CARE - DANE CO CMU 10201 W INNOVATION DRIVE SUITE 100-UA2190 WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (414) 999-9999

Languages: English*

Specialties: Care Management Team, Consumer Education and Training, Housing

Counseling, Relocation Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Communication Aids

Communication device or service necessary to assist a person with hearing, speech or vision impairment to be able to effectively communicate with provider, family, friends, and the general public.

WI COUNCIL OF THE BLIND&VISUALLY IMPAIR SHARPER VISION STORE 754 WILLIAMSON STREET MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.WCBLIND.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 237-8110 Fax Number: (608) 255-1166

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adaptive Aids, Communication Aids, Home Modifications

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Community Support Program (CSP)

Community Support Program is a community based coordinated care and treatment program that provides mental health and psychosocial rehabilitative services to members residing in the community.

GREEN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

N3152 STATE ROAD 81 MONROE, WI 53566

Office Hours: 8:00AM TO 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.co.green.wi.gov

Phone Number: (608) 328-9393 Fax Number: (608) 328-9480

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Community Support Program (CSP), Counseling and Therapeutic Resources,

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

Consumer Education and Training

Services that are designed to help a person with a disability develop self-advocacy skills, exercise civil rights, and acquire skills needed to exercise control and responsibility over other support services.

MY CHOICE FAMILY CARE - DANE CO CMU 10201 W INNOVATION DRIVE SUITE 100-UA2190 WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (414) 999-9999

Languages: English*

Specialties: Care Management Team, Consumer Education and Training, Housing

Counseling, Relocation Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources

Services to treat personal, social, behavioral, emotional, cognitive, mental or alcohol or drug abuse disorders.

ABG WELLNESS GROUP, INC

11414 W PARK PLACE SUITE 202 MILWAUKEE, WI 53224

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 9:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY AND SATURDAY-SUNDAY BY

APPOINTMENT

Phone Number: (414) 292-7060 Fax Number: (414) 973-2090

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English, Spanish*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

COLLABORATIVE JOURNEY COUNSELING LLC

314 ASH STREET BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM MONDAY -THURSDAY FIRDAY 8AM TO 3PM

Weekend: 9:00AM - 3:00PM SATURDAY

Phone Number: (608) 477-1484 Fax Number: (608) 856-1260

Languages: English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Licensed Psychologist (PHD),

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

GREEN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

N3152 STATE ROAD 81 MONROE, WI 53566

Office Hours: 8:00AM TO 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.co.green.wi.gov

Phone Number: (608) 328-9393 Fax Number: (608) 328-9480

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Community Support Program (CSP), Counseling and Therapeutic Resources,

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

LIFE BY DESIGN COUNSELING

250 GARDEN LANE SUITE 106 BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: TUESDAY-FRIDAY 5:30PM-8:30PM SATURDAY 9:00AM-5:00PM

Website: HTTPS://TONYARAMSEY.COM

Phone Number: (608) 302-6194 Fax Number: (608) 509-4348

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Licensed Psychologist (PHD),

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

MARRIAGE & FAMILY SOLUTIONS LLC

7818 BIG SKY DRIVE #101 MADISON, WI 53719 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 203-6267 Fax Number: (608) 203-6696

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment Counties Served: Dane, Rock

NEW BEGINNINGS COUNSELING CENTER LLC

2987 YARMOUTH GREENWAY DR SUITE 130 FITCHBURG, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 8:30PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: SAT 9AM UNTIL 2PM

AND SUNDAY BY APPOINTMENT Website: www.newbeginningscc.net

Phone Number: (608) 400-0407 Fax Number: (608) 531-2092

Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson

SHERYL DEAN CSAC -MLK HERITAGE HEALTH CT

2555 N. MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53212

Office Hours: 7:30 AM - 7:30 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

Website: www.mhsi.org

Phone Number: (414) 267-2641 Fax Number: (414) 372-7420

Languages: English*, Somalian, Hmong, Spanish, Korean

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

THE FAMILY CENTER - EDGEWOOD COLLEGE

8025 EXCELSIOR DR MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00 AM -7:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 9:00 AM

TO 12:00 PM

Phone Number: (608) 663-6154 Fax Number: (608) 664-9854

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

THE PSYCHOLOGY CLINIC DBA GREGORY J MATYSIK 310 N MIDVALE BLVD MADISON, WI 53706

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 852-8590 Fax Number: (608) 238-1929

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources

Daily Living Skills Training

Daily Living Skills provides a member and caregivers training in activities of daily living to prepare for greater independence.

BENEVOLENCE ADULT DAY CARE-DANE COUNTY

914 LAURIE DRIVE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM Weekend: PRN SERVICES

Phone Number: (608) 442-0253

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Day Care, Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for

people with Disabilities

Counties Served: Dane

C RENEE CONSULTING AND MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC

2602 WEST SILVER SPRING DR (LOWER LEVEL) GLENDALE, WI 53209

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 5PM Weekend: SATURDAY 8AM - 12PM,

SUNDAY CLOSED

Website: http://www.creneeconsulting.com/

Phone Number: (414) 982-5275 Fax Number: (414) 461-4386

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Prevocational Services, Supported

Employment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES INC - MILWAUKEE

3333 N MAYFAIR ROAD SUITE 112 MILWAUKEE. WI 53222-3219

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM AND AFTER HOURS BY APPOINTMENT Weekend:

BY APPOINTMENT

Website: https://www.eri-wi.org/

Phone Number: (608) 906-2730 Fax Number: (608) 246-3445

Languages: Spanish, English*, Italian

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Supported Employment, Vocational Futures

Planning

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION HEART OF WISCONSIN

205 N. MAIN STREET, SUITE 106 JANESVILLE, WI 53545

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Website: www.epilepsywisconsin.com

Phone Number: (608) 442-5555 Fax Number: (608) 741-0718

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Misc Services, Prevocational Services

Counties Served: Adams, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette,

Monroe, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon, Walworth

INTEGRATED COMMUNITY WORK, INC

160 WESTGATE MALL STE B MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:30PM Weekend: WE DO NOT SUPPORT CLIENTS ON

SATURDAY OR SUNDAY

Website: http://www.icwinc.org/home

Phone Number: (608) 276-9400 Fax Number: (608) 276-1926

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities. Prevocational Services

MOBILITY TRAINING & INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM INC, MTILP 101 NOB HILL RD STE 100 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MON - FRI 8AM - 5PM

Website: https://mtilp.net/

Phone Number: (608) 288-0603 Fax Number: (608) 237-2030

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities, Supported Employment

Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities

Day Service -Daycare provides regularly scheduled activities in a non-residential setting (day center) to enhance social development and to develop skills in performing activities of daily living and community living.

ADVANCED EMPLOYMENT INC

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 105 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 7:15AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: VARIES

Website: www.advemp.org

Phone Number: (608) 833-7170 Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Medical Transportation,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

BENEVOLENCE ADULT DAY CARE-DANE COUNTY

914 LAURIE DRIVE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM Weekend: PRN SERVICES

Phone Number: (608) 442-0253

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Day Care, Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for

people with Disabilities

COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS, SIL, DAY SERVICE

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 100 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 661-7952

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supportive Independent

Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

COMMUNITY WORK SERVICES, INC.

1402 GREENWAY CROSS STE #200 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 4:30PM

Phone Number: (608) 233-0115 Fax Number: (608) 233-6886

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

INTEGRATED COMMUNITY WORK, INC

160 WESTGATE MALL STE B MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:30PM Weekend: WE DO NOT SUPPORT CLIENTS ON

SATURDAY OR SUNDAY

Website: http://www.icwinc.org/home

Phone Number: (608) 276-9400 Fax Number: (608) 276-1926

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities. Prevocational Services

Counties Served: Dane

LSS ENRICHMENT CENTER -JANESVILLE

1400 EXCALIBUR DRIVE JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 752-4120

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Daycare Transport, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

MARC INC, EAST

66 BUTTONWOOD COURT MADISON, WI 53718 Office Hours: 7:30AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 241-2929 Fax Number: (608) 241-1762

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, MOUNT HOREB

225 S BLUE MOUNDS ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 8:15AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, RAC

901 POST ROAD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 7:30AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 223-9100 EXT 26 Fax Number: (608) 223-9112

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, RES

901 POST ROAD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 7:30 A.M. - 3:15 P.M.

Phone Number: (608) 223-9100 x26 Fax Number: (608) 223-9112

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

MARC INC, STOUGHTON

932 NORTH PAGE STREET STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 9:00AM-3:15PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTION

8:45AM-3:30PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, WEST

805 FORWARD DRIVE MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:30AM-2:45PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTIONS

7:30AM-3:45PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 273-3630 EXT 11 Fax Number: (608) 273-4638

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MOBILITY TRAINING & INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM INC, MTILP

101 NOB HILL RD STE 100 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MON - FRI 8AM - 5PM

Website: https://mtilp.net/

Phone Number: (608) 288-0603 Fax Number: (608) 237-2030

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

PATHWAYS OF WISCONSIN INC

14 W MIFFLIN ST SUITE 316 MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8 AM - 4 PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.pathwaysofwi.org Phone Number: (608) 255-5011 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

PRADER-WILLI HOMES OF OCONOMOWOC LLC DAY RISE

1746 EXECUTIVE DRIVE OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066 Office Hours: 8:00 AM TO 2:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.PWHO.com

Phone Number: (262) 569-4848 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Kenosha, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine,

Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM WISCONSIN INC SIL SERVICE DANE COUNTY 2005 W BELTLINE HWY STE 203 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 327-5945

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported

Employment, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

WORK OPPORTUNITY IN RURAL COMMUNITIES INC, WORC INC 100 BUSINESS PARK CIRCLE SUITE 103 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 730AM-5PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-2102 Fax Number: (608) 221-2630

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

WORK PLUS, INC

2318 VONDRON ROAD MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM Weekend: AS NEEDED

Phone Number: (608) 238-6018 Fax Number: (608) 238-7295

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

WORKING PARTNERSHIPS LLC

2645 BRANCH ST MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 8 AM TO 4 PM Weekend: CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 831-4600

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)

Disposable, consumable, expendable or non-durable, medically necessary supplies which have limited life expectancy.

180 MEDICAL INC

N8W22195 JOHNSON DRIVE STE 100 WAUKESHA, WI 53186

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (877) 688-2729

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ACCESS ABILITY HOME MED- CUDAHY

1995 E NORSE AVENUE CUDAHY, WI 53110

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 486-6249 Fax Number: (414) 486-5728

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ACTIVSTYLE INC

1701 BROADWAY ST. NE MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55413-2638

Office Hours: 8:00 TO 5:00 Website: www.ActivStyle.com

Phone Number: (612) 638-0318 Fax Number: (866) 680-2794

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ADVANCED MEDICAL SUPPLY INC

4915 MONONA DRIVE 214 MONONA, WI 53716

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 663-8881 Fax Number: (888) 299-5568

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Eau Claire, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce,

D. C. D. L. C. L.

Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Walworth,

Washington, Waukesha

AEROFLOW INC, AEROFLOW HEALTHCARE

3165 SWEETEN CREEK ROAD ASHEVILLE, NC 28803

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY 24/7 ON CALL

Phone Number: (828) 345-1780 Fax Number: (800) 249-1513

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha Comments:

APRIA HEALTHCARE LLC, MONONA

859 EAST BROADWAY MONONA, WI 53716

Office Hours: 8:00 AM TO 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY AND SATURDAY & SUNDAY

ON CALL

Phone Number: (608) 221-5480 Fax Number: (608) 221-5485

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson,

Juneau, Lafayette, Marquette, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

CORK MEDICAL

W134N5514 CAMPBELL DRIVE MENOMONEE FALLS, WI 53051-7032

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: WWW.CORKMEDICAL.COM

Phone Number: (317) 849-2675 Fax Number: (844) 860-5862

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Adams, Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Juneau, Kenosha, Marquette, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Winnebago

DUSARA CORPORATION DBA/ UNIVERSALMED SUPPLY

2049 W WALNUT HILL LANE IRVING, TX 75038

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.raviauniversalmedsupply.com

Phone Number: (972) 228-1820 X913 Fax Number: (972) 572-1112

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, Hindi, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Adams, Dane, Dodge, Green Lake, Kenosha, Marquette,

Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha, Waushara

FROEDTERT HOMETOWN PHARMACY- WEST BEND

1709 S 18TH AVENUE WEST BEND, WI 53095

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (262) 338-6444

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOME CARE DELIVERED INC

11013 W BROAD STREET FOURTH FLOOR GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 8:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.HomeCareDelivered.com

Phone Number: (800) 565-6167 Fax Number: (888) 565-4411

Languages: Spanish, German, French, Italian, English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Juneau, Kenosha, La

Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Waukesha

Comments: New Orders: 800-565-6767,

Recurring Orders: 800-565-5644

HOMETOWN LONG TERM CARE-SUN PRAIRIE 1571 IVORY DRIVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 318-2871

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY DEFOREST

645 S MAIN ST DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 846-4736

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-BELLEVILLE

1 W MAIN STREET BELLEVILLE, WI 53508

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 424-3364

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-JANESVILLE

21 S JACKSON STREET JANESVILLE, WI 53548 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 752-7869

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-OREGON

815 N MAIN STREET OREGON, WI 53575

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 835-3191

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-POYNETTE

317 US-51 POYNETTE, WI 53955

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 635-9456

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-RIO

208 LINCOLN AVENUE RIO. WI 53960

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 992-3369

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-SUN PRAIRIE

13 N BIRD STREET SUN PRAIRIE. WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 825-7530

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-VERONA

202 MAIN STREET VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 848-8020

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-WAUNAKEE

235 S CENTURY AVENUE WAUNAKEE, WI 53597 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 850-9314

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY CO INC

50496 W PONTIAC TRAIL WIXOM, MI 48393-2088 Office Hours: 8:00 AM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: jandbmedical.com

Phone Number: (800) 737-0045 Fax Number: (800) 737-0012

Languages: Russian, Polish, English*, Arabic Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha Comments:

MALLATT'S HOMECARE PHARMACY (KINGSLEY)

3250 KINGSLEY WAY MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 9:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 9:00 AM TO 1:00 PM

SUNDAY-CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 310-9922 Fax Number: (608) 442-0170

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC

ONE MEDLINE PLACE MUNDELEIN, IL 60060 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (844) 871-9006 Fax Number: (888) 458-2211

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), DME Orthotics/ Splints/ Braces, Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waushara

MERCY ASSISTED CARE INC - DME / DMS

901 MINERAL POINT AVENUE JANESVILLE, WI 53548

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: mercyassistedcare.org

Phone Number: (608) 755-7989 Fax Number: (608) 754-1147

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

Comments: Wheelchair Repairs: Mike 608-755-8569

METROCARE HOME MEDICAL

9225 NORTH 76TH STREET MILWAUKEE, WI 53223

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 2:00PM

SATURDAY

Website: www.metrocarewi.com

Phone Number: (262) 250-0820 Fax Number: (262) 250-0825

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Washington,

Waukesha

NORTHWEST RESPIRATORY SERVICES LLC

716 PRIOR AVE N SAINT PAUL, MN 55104

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY (ON CALL 24/7)

Website: mark bradenhoff

Phone Number: (953) 887-6388 Fax Number: (952) 854-9460

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau,

Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

O'CONNELL PHARMACY

302 S GRAND AVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:30AM - 5:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:30AM - 1:00PM

SATURDAY, CLOSED SUNDAY

Website: oconnellpharmacy.com

Phone Number: (608) 837-5949 Fax Number: (608) 825-3253

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Marathon, Milwaukee, Portage, Racine,

Rock, Walworth, Waukesha, Waushara

OCONNELL PHARMACY, LONG TERM CARE -THOMPSON RD

125 S. THOMPSON RD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 6:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 1:00PM

SATURDAY, CLOSED SUNDAY

Website: oconnellpharmacylongtermcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 837-8002 Fax Number: (608) 825-3253

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Marathon, Milwaukee, Portage, Racine,

Rock, Walworth, Waukesha, Waushara

OPTION CARE HOME CARE INC DBA OPTIONS CARE

1435 N 113TH STREET WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 256-7234 Fax Number: (414) 908-2583

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OXYGEN ONE, INC- RACINE

3805A SPRING ST. SUITE 210 RACINE, WI 53405 Office Hours: 8:30AM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAT

Phone Number: (262) 898-2400 Fax Number: (262) 898-2405

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OXYGEN ONE, INC.- WAUWATOSA

2885 N. MAYFAIR RD. SUITE 2 WAUWATOSA, WI 53222

Office Hours: 8:30AM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAT

Phone Number: (414) 727-3100 Fax Number: (262) 521-2249

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PINNOW HOMETOWN PHARMACY

1028 1ST CENTER AVENUE BRODHEAD, WI 53520 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 897-2595

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

ROCKMED LLC

711 NORTH MAIN STREET EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-6:00PM: SATURDAY-SUNDAY 9:00AM-

3:00PM

Website: www.rockmedItc.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-6644 Fax Number: (855) 523-0916

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE 0605, LTD-MONONA, EAST SIDE PHARMACY ASSOC

4205 MONONA DR MONONA, WI 53716

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 1:00PM

SATURDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-8151 Fax Number: (608) 221-4682

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

TUTTLE'S HOMETOWN PHARMACY -FT ATKINSON 102 S MAIN STREET FORT ATKINSON. WI 53538

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-2458

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

UNITED STATES MEDICAL SUPPLY LLC

8260 NW 27TH STREET SUITE 401 MIAMI, FL 33122-1903

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 7:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.USMED.COM Phone Number: (877) 840-8218 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha

Comments: New patient: 1-877-840-8218 or 1-800-787-6331 x3878, Current patient: 1-

877-876-3398

US MED LLC

1480 NW 79 AVENUE MIAMI, FL 33126-1610 Office Hours: 9:00AM - 7:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.usmed.com Phone Number: (800) 787-6331 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Equipment which can withstand repeated use and is primary used for medical purposes.

ACCESS ABILITY HOME MED- CUDAHY

1995 E NORSE AVENUE CUDAHY, WI 53110

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 486-6249 Fax Number: (414) 486-5728

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

AEROFLOW INC, AEROFLOW HEALTHCARE

3165 SWEETEN CREEK ROAD ASHEVILLE, NC 28803

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY 24/7 ON CALL

Phone Number: (828) 345-1780 Fax Number: (800) 249-1513

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha Comments:

APRIA HEALTHCARE LLC, MONONA

859 EAST BROADWAY MONONA, WI 53716

Office Hours: 8:00 AM TO 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY AND SATURDAY & SUNDAY

ON CALL

Phone Number: (608) 221-5480 Fax Number: (608) 221-5485

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson,

Juneau, Lafayette, Marquette, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

CORK MEDICAL

W134N5514 CAMPBELL DRIVE MENOMONEE FALLS, WI 53051-7032

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: WWW.CORKMEDICAL.COM

Phone Number: (317) 849-2675 Fax Number: (844) 860-5862

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Adams, Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green Lake, Juneau, Kenosha, Marquette, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sauk, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Winnebago

DUSARA CORPORATION DBA/ UNIVERSALMED SUPPLY

2049 W WALNUT HILL LANE IRVING, TX 75038

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.raviauniversalmedsupply.com

Phone Number: (972) 228-1820 X913 Fax Number: (972) 572-1112

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, Hindi, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Adams, Dane, Dodge, Green Lake, Kenosha, Marquette,

Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington,

Waukesha, Waushara

DYNASPLINT SYSTEMS NC -DSI

770 RITCHIE HIGHWAY, SUITE W-21 SEVERNA PARK, MD 21146

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 8:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.dynasplint.com

Phone Number: (800) 638-6771 Fax Number: (800) 380-3784

Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: DME Orthotics/ Splints/ Braces, Durable Medical Equipment (DME)
Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson,
Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee,
Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,
Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

FROEDTERT HOMETOWN PHARMACY- WEST BEND

1709 S 18TH AVENUE WEST BEND, WI 53095

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (262) 338-6444

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOME CARE DELIVERED INC

11013 W BROAD STREET FOURTH FLOOR GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 8:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.HomeCareDelivered.com

Phone Number: (800) 565-6167 Fax Number: (888) 565-4411

Languages: Spanish, German, French, Italian, English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Waukesha

Comments: New Orders: 800-565-6767,

Recurring Orders: 800-565-5644

HOMETOWN LONG TERM CARE-SUN PRAIRIE

1571 IVORY DRIVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 318-2871

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY DEFOREST

645 S MAIN ST DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 846-4736

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-BELLEVILLE 1 W MAIN STREET BELLEVILLE. WI 53508

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 424-3364

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-JANESVILLE

21 S JACKSON STREET JANESVILLE, WI 53548 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 752-7869

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-OREGON

815 N MAIN STREET OREGON, WI 53575

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 835-3191

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-POYNETTE

317 US-51 POYNETTE. WI 53955

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 635-9456

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-RIO

208 LINCOLN AVENUE RIO, WI 53960

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 992-3369

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-SUN PRAIRIE

13 N BIRD STREET SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 825-7530

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-VERONA

202 MAIN STREET VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 848-8020

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green

HOMETOWN PHARMACY-WAUNAKEE

235 S CENTURY AVENUE WAUNAKEE, WI 53597 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 850-9314

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

MALLATT'S HOMECARE PHARMACY (KINGSLEY)

3250 KINGSLEY WAY MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 9:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 9:00 AM TO 1:00 PM

SUNDAY-CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 310-9922 Fax Number: (608) 442-0170

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC

ONE MEDLINE PLACE MUNDELEIN, IL 60060 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (844) 871-9006 Fax Number: (888) 458-2211

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), DME Orthotics/ Splints/ Braces,

Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha,

Waushara

MERCY ASSISTED CARE INC - DME / DMS

901 MINERAL POINT AVENUE JANESVILLE, WI 53548

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: mercyassistedcare.org

Phone Number: (608) 755-7989 Fax Number: (608) 754-1147

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

Comments: Wheelchair Repairs: Mike 608-755-8569

METROCARE HOME MEDICAL

9225 NORTH 76TH STREET MILWAUKEE, WI 53223

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 2:00PM

SATURDAY

Website: www.metrocarewi.com

Phone Number: (262) 250-0820 Fax Number: (262) 250-0825

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Washington,

Waukesha

NATIONAL SEATING & MOBILITY INC -MADISON

4493 ROBERTSON RD MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00AM - 5:30

Phone Number: (800) 213-8994

Languages: English*

Specialties: Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock

NORTHWEST RESPIRATORY SERVICES LLC

716 PRIOR AVE N SAINT PAUL, MN 55104

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY (ON CALL 24/7)

Website: mark bradenhoff

Phone Number: (953) 887-6388 Fax Number: (952) 854-9460

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau,

Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin,

Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

NOVACARE PROSTHETICS & ORTHOTICS - MADISON, ACTRA REHAB 6514 ODANA ROAD MADISON. WI 53719

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 833-9660 Fax Number: (608) 833-4733

Languages: English*

Specialties: DME Orthotics/ Splints/ Braces, Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

NUMOTION-OAK CREEK AKA UNITED SEATING & MOBILITY 440 W BELL COURT SUITE 400 OAK CREEK, WI 53154-8325

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.unitedseating.com

Phone Number: (414) 762-1300 Fax Number: (414) 762-6484

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee,

Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments:

O'CONNELL PHARMACY

302 S GRAND AVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:30AM - 5:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:30AM - 1:00PM

SATURDAY, CLOSED SUNDAY Website: oconnellpharmacy.com

Phone Number: (608) 837-5949 Fax Number: (608) 825-3253

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Marathon, Milwaukee, Portage, Racine,

Rock, Walworth, Waukesha, Waushara

OCONNELL PHARMACY, LONG TERM CARE -THOMPSON RD

125 S. THOMPSON RD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 6:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 1:00PM

SATURDAY, CLOSED SUNDAY

Website: oconnellpharmacylongtermcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 837-8002 Fax Number: (608) 825-3253

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Marathon, Milwaukee, Portage, Racine,

Rock, Walworth, Waukesha, Waushara

OPTION CARE HOME CARE INC DBA OPTIONS CARE

1435 N 113TH STREET WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 256-7234 Fax Number: (414) 908-2583

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OXYGEN ONE, INC- RACINE

3805A SPRING ST. SUITE 210 RACINE, WI 53405 Office Hours: 8:30AM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAT

Phone Number: (262) 898-2400 Fax Number: (262) 898-2405

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME), Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OXYGEN ONE, INC.- WAUWATOSA

2885 N. MAYFAIR RD. SUITE 2 WAUWATOSA. WI 53222

Office Hours: 8:30AM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAT

Phone Number: (414) 727-3100 Fax Number: (262) 521-2249

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PINNOW HOMETOWN PHARMACY

1028 1ST CENTER AVENUE BRODHEAD, WI 53520 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 897-2595

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane

ROCKMED LLC

711 NORTH MAIN STREET EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-6:00PM; SATURDAY-SUNDAY 9:00AM-

3:00PM

Website: www.rockmedltc.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-6644 Fax Number: (855) 523-0916

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

SISSON MOBILITY RESTORATION CENTER INC.

2217 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE MONONA, WI 53713

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: BY APPOINTMENT

ONLY

Website: sissonmobility.com

Phone Number: (608) 278-9773 Fax Number: (608) 278-9395

Languages: English*

Specialties: DME Orthotics/ Splints/ Braces, Durable Medical Equipment (DME) Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Sauk

TALK TO ME TECHNOLOGIES LLC

3508 TERRACE DR CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 9AM - 4PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.talktometechnologies.com

Phone Number: (877) 392-2299 Fax Number: (888) 310-3112

Languages: English*

Specialties: Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Iowa (Border Status), Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau,

Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

THE MEDICINE SHOPPE 0605, LTD-MONONA, EAST SIDE PHARMACY ASSOC 4205 MONONA DR MONONA, WI 53716

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: 9:00AM - 1:00PM SATURDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-8151 Fax Number: (608) 221-4682

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

TOBII DYNAVOX LLC

2100 WHARTON STREET SUITE 400 PITTSBURGH, PA 15203

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 6:00PM EST MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: www.tobiidynavox.com

Phone Number: (800) 344-1778 Fax Number: (866) 336-2737

Languages: English*, French, Spanish

Specialties: Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments: Specialty Speech Generating Device & Repair

TUTTLE'S HOMETOWN PHARMACY -FT ATKINSON

102 S MAIN STREET FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-2458

Languages: English*

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

UNITED STATES MEDICAL SUPPLY LLC

8260 NW 27TH STREET SUITE 401 MIAMI, FL 33122-1903

Office Hours: 9:00AM - 7:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.USMED.COM Phone Number: (877) 840-8218 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME),

Medicare Competitive Bid

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments: New patient: 1-877-840-8218 or 1-800-787-6331 x3878, Current patient: 1-

877-876-3398

US MED LLC

1480 NW 79 AVENUE MIAMI, FL 33126-1610 Office Hours: 9:00AM - 7:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.usmed.com Phone Number: (800) 787-6331 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Disposable Medical Supplies (DMS), Durable Medical Equipment (DME)

Counties Served: Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Prevocational Services

Services that involve learning and work experiences where a member can develop general non job task specific strengths and skills that contribute to employability in paid employment in integrated, community setting.

C RENEE CONSULTING AND MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC

2602 WEST SILVER SPRING DR (LOWER LEVEL) GLENDALE, WI 53209

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 5PM Weekend: SATURDAY 8AM - 12PM,

SUNDAY CLOSED

Website: http://www.creneeconsulting.com/

Phone Number: (414) 982-5275 Fax Number: (414) 461-4386

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Prevocational Services, Supported

Employment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION HEART OF WISCONSIN

205 N. MAIN STREET, SUITE 106 JANESVILLE, WI 53545

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:30AM - 5:00PM

Website: www.epilepsywisconsin.com

Phone Number: (608) 442-5555 Fax Number: (608) 741-0718

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Misc Services, Prevocational Services Counties Served: Adams, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon, Walworth

INTEGRATED COMMUNITY WORK, INC

160 WESTGATE MALL STE B MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:30AM-3:30PM Weekend: WE DO NOT SUPPORT CLIENTS ON

SATURDAY OR SUNDAY

Website: http://www.icwinc.org/home

Phone Number: (608) 276-9400 Fax Number: (608) 276-1926

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities, Prevocational Services

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, MOUNT HOREB

225 S BLUE MOUNDS ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 8:15AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, STOUGHTON

932 NORTH PAGE STREET STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 9:00AM-3:15PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTION

8:45AM-3:30PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

MARC INC, WEST

805 FORWARD DRIVE MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:30AM-2:45PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTIONS

7:30AM-3:45PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 273-3630 EXT 11 Fax Number: (608) 273-4638

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

OPPORTUNITIES INC

200 E CRAMER STREET FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 3:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-2437 Fax Number: (920) 563-4651

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Prevocational Services, Supported Employment Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

WORK OPPORTUNITY IN RURAL COMMUNITIES INC, WORC INC 100 BUSINESS PARK CIRCLE SUITE 103 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 730AM-5PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-2102 Fax Number: (608) 221-2630

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Supported Employment

Services of support to members who, because of their disabilities, need intensive ongoing support to obtain and maintain competitive or customized employment in an integrated work setting.

ADVANCED EMPLOYMENT INC

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 105 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 7:15AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: VARIES

Website: www.advemp.org Phone Number: (608) 833-7170 Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Medical Transportation,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

C RENEE CONSULTING AND MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC

2602 WEST SILVER SPRING DR (LOWER LEVEL) GLENDALE, WI 53209

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 5PM Weekend: SATURDAY 8AM - 12PM,

SUNDAY CLOSED

Website: http://www.creneeconsulting.com/

Phone Number: (414) 982-5275 Fax Number: (414) 461-4386

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Prevocational Services, Supported

Employment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

COMMUNITY WORK SERVICES, INC.

1402 GREENWAY CROSS STE #200 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 4:30PM

Phone Number: (608) 233-0115 Fax Number: (608) 233-6886

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES INC - MILWAUKEE

3333 N MAYFAIR ROAD SUITE 112 MILWAUKEE. WI 53222-3219

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM AND AFTER HOURS BY APPOINTMENT Weekend:

BY APPOINTMENT

Website: https://www.eri-wi.org/

Phone Number: (608) 906-2730 Fax Number: (608) 246-3445

Languages: Spanish, English*, Italian

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Supported Employment, Vocational Futures

Planning

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth

ENCORE STUDIO FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS, INC.

1480 MARTIN STREET SUITE B MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: GENERALLY 9AM TO 5PM Weekend: VARY DURING

PERFORMANCES

Website: www.encorestudio.org

Phone Number: (608) 255-0310 Fax Number: (608) 255-0401

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supported Employment Counties Served: Columbia, Dane

GOOD LIFE INC

N654 STATE ROAD 73 COLUMBUS, WI 53925 Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: NONE

Phone Number: (608) 212-3413

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supported Employment Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

MARC INC, EAST

66 BUTTONWOOD COURT MADISON, WI 53718 Office Hours: 7:30AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 241-2929 Fax Number: (608) 241-1762

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, MOUNT HOREB

225 S BLUE MOUNDS ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 8:15AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, RAC

901 POST ROAD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 7:30AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 223-9100 EXT 26 Fax Number: (608) 223-9112

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, RES

901 POST ROAD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 7:30 A.M. - 3:15 P.M.

Phone Number: (608) 223-9100 x26 Fax Number: (608) 223-9112

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

MARC INC, SOUTH

901 POST ROAD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 7:30AM-3:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 288-8088 EXT 35 Fax Number: (608) 223-9112

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, STOUGHTON

932 NORTH PAGE STREET STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 9:00AM-3:15PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTION

8:45AM-3:30PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5998 Fax Number: (608) 437-4998

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

MARC INC, WEST

805 FORWARD DRIVE MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:30AM-2:45PM MONDAY-FRIDAY TRANSPORTATION EXCEPTIONS

7:30AM-3:45PM

Website: WWW.MARC-INC.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 273-3630 EXT 11 Fax Number: (608) 273-4638

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment

MOBILITY TRAINING & INDEPENDENT LIVING PROGRAM INC, MTILP

101 NOB HILL RD STE 100 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MON - FRI 8AM - 5PM

Website: https://mtilp.net/

Phone Number: (608) 288-0603 Fax Number: (608) 237-2030

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Day Service -Daycare for people with

Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

OPPORTUNITIES INC

200 E CRAMER STREET FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 3:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-2437 Fax Number: (920) 563-4651

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Prevocational Services, Supported Employment Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

OPTIONS IN COMMUNITY LIVING INC

22 NORTH SECOND STREET MADISON, WI 53711 Office Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Weekend: 24/7 - ONCALL

Website: WWW.OPTIONSMADISON.COM

Phone Number: (608) 249-1585 Fax Number: (608) 249-3372

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supported Employment, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

PATHWAYS OF WISCONSIN INC

14 W MIFFLIN ST SUITE 316 MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8 AM - 4 PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.pathwaysofwi.org Phone Number: (608) 255-5011 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

REM WISCONSIN INC SIL SERVICE DANE COUNTY 2005 W BELTLINE HWY STE 203 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 327-5945

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported

Employment, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

WORK OPPORTUNITY IN RURAL COMMUNITIES INC, WORC INC 100 BUSINESS PARK CIRCLE SUITE 103 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 730AM-5PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-2102 Fax Number: (608) 221-2630

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

WORK PLUS, INC

2318 VONDRON ROAD MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM Weekend: AS NEEDED

Phone Number: (608) 238-6018 Fax Number: (608) 238-7295

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Counties Served: Dane

WORKING PARTNERSHIPS LLC

2645 BRANCH ST MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 8 AM TO 4 PM Weekend: CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 831-4600

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported Employment

Vocational Futures Planning

Vocational Futures Planning services is a person-centered, team based comprehensive employment plan that supports and assists program participants to obtain, maintain, or advance in, employment or self-employment.

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services,

Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

Counties Served: Dane

EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES INC - MILWAUKEE

3333 N MAYFAIR ROAD SUITE 112 MILWAUKEE, WI 53222-3219

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM AND AFTER HOURS BY APPOINTMENT Weekend:

BY APPOINTMENT

Website: https://www.eri-wi.org/

Phone Number: (608) 906-2730 Fax Number: (608) 246-3445

Languages: Spanish, English*, Italian

Specialties: Daily Living Skills Training, Supported Employment, Vocational Futures

Planning

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth

Financial Management Services

Services to assist a member and their families to manage service dollars or manage their personal finances.

ADVOCACY PROGRAMS OF FAMILY SRVCE ASSOC SHEBOYGAN

1930 N 8TH STREET SHEBOYGAN, WI 53081

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: wayne griesbach

Phone Number: (920) 458-3784 Fax Number: (920) 458-3785

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Green, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments: Specializes in services for Veterans.

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN WI FISCAL AGENT

205 N. MAIN STREET SUITE 106 JANESVILLE, WI 53545

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:30AM - 11:30 AM

Website: dperkins@epilepsywisconsin.org denise perkins Phone Number: (608) 755-1821 Fax Number: (608) 741-0718

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal

Agent

Counties Served: Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon, Walworth

EQUALITY PAYEE SERVICES OF WISCONSIN

12605 W NORTH AVENUE #307 BROOKFIELD, WI 53005

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 375-4760 Fax Number: (877) 293-3775

Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Representative Payee

Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waushara

FISCAL ASSISTANCE INC

124 W HOLUM ST DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.fiscalassistance.org

Phone Number: (855) 201-4230 Fax Number: (844) 650-1968

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal

Agent

Counties Served: Dane

ILIFE, LLC

6100 N BAKER RD GLENDALE, WI 53209

Office Hours: 7:00 AM TO 4:30 PM Weekend: CLOSED Website: https://www.ilifefinancialmanagement.com/iLife.htm Phone Number: (414) 290-7842 Fax Number: (414) 918-8130

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, French, German, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Russian, Spanish Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Jackson, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LORI KNAPP RICHLAND INC. FISCAL AGENT ONLY

106 SOUTH BEAUMONT ROAD PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, WI 53821

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Website: WWW.LORIKNAPPCOMPANIES.COM

Phone Number: (608) 534-7225 Fax Number: (608) 634-7225

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY

5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive

Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk,

Walworth

PAYEE SERVICES, INC.

390 RED CEDAR STREET #R MENOMONIE, WI 54751 Office Hours: 8:00AM TO 4:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: RAMONA BLANCHARD

Phone Number: (715) 233-0203 Fax Number: (715) 233-2074

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PREMIER FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

10425 W. NORTH AVENUE MILWAUKEE, WI 53226

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: krux@premier-fms.com KIM RUX

Phone Number: (855) 224-5810 Fax Number: (855) 471-1731

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Home Delivered Meals

Meals served to member home(sometimes called "meals on wheels"), to promote adequate member nutrition.

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services,

Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

Counties Served: Dane

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS, WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HOMESTYLE DIRECT LLC

2032 HIGHLAND AVE TWIN FALLS, ID 83301

Office Hours: 8:30AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: CLOSED SATURDAY,

SUNDAY

Website: http://www.homestyledirect.com/

Phone Number: (866) 735-0921 Fax Number: (208) 423-4615

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Eau Claire, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Portage, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

MOMS MEALS

3210 SE CORPORATE WOODS DRIVE ANKENY, IA 50021

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (866) 204-6111 Fax Number: (515) 266-6120

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals

Counties Served: Adams, Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Home Health Care

A certified Home Health Care Agency primarily provides both skilled nursing and other therapeutic services to members in their home.

HHA OF WISCONSIN, LLC- JANESVILLE

DBA ALMOST FAMILY 2707 KENNEDY ROAD SUITE 200 JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: almostfamily.com

Phone Number: (608) 755-0592 Fax Number: (608) 755-1891

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY

5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive

Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk,

Walworth

RECOVER HEALTH OF WISCONSIN, INC. - MADISON 2500 RIMROCK RD., SUITE #101 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, SATURDAY-SUNDAY ON CALL

24/7

Website: www.recoverhealth.org

Phone Number: (608) 274-8193 Fax Number: (608) 274-8717

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Iowa, Waushara

Comments: Interpreters available for all languages.

Home Modifications

Services and items to assess the need for, arrange for and provide modifications and or improvements to a members living quarters in order to provide accessibility or enhance safety.

ACCESS ELEVATOR, INC.

1995 E NORSE AVENUE CUDAHY, WI 53110

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: jon@allaboutaccess.net

Phone Number: (414) 486-6249 Fax Number: (414) 486-7758

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Modifications

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

BATHGLAZE OF LACROSSE / TIM SCHNIEPP 1432 WINNEBAGO STREET LA CROSSE. WI 54601

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: BATHGLAZEOFLACROSSE.COM

Phone Number: (608) 498-5846

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Modifications, Misc Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services,

Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

Counties Served: Dane

DELIVER REHAB DBA THERAPY AND REHABILITATION LLC

6666 ODANA ROAD #261 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 6:30 AM TO 7:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6:30 AM

TO 7:00 PM AND SUNDAY CLOSED

Website: www.deliver.rehab

Phone Number: (608) 571-2661 Fax Number: (608) 535-6229

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Modifications, Physical Therapy

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Sauk

Comments: House Calls

WI COUNCIL OF THE BLIND&VISUALLY IMPAIR

SHARPER VISION STORE 754 WILLIAMSON STREET MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.WCBLIND.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 237-8110 Fax Number: (608) 255-1166

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adaptive Aids, Communication Aids, Home Modifications

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Housing Counseling

Service that provides assistance to a member when acquiring housing in the community, where ownership or rental of housing is separate from service provision.

MY CHOICE FAMILY CARE - DANE CO CMU 10201 W INNOVATION DRIVE SUITE 100-UA2190 WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (414) 999-9999

Languages: English*

Specialties: Care Management Team, Consumer Education and Training, Housing

Counseling, Relocation Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Outpatient Mental Health services is treatment and counseling of member with disturbances. Not covered when provided by a physician.

ABG WELLNESS GROUP, INC

11414 W PARK PLACE SUITE 202 MILWAUKEE, WI 53224

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 9:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY AND SATURDAY-SUNDAY BY

APPOINTMENT

Phone Number: (414) 292-7060 Fax Number: (414) 973-2090

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English, Spanish*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

COLLABORATIVE JOURNEY COUNSELING LLC

314 ASH STREET BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 8:00 PM MONDAY -THURSDAY FIRDAY 8AM TO 3PM

Weekend: 9:00AM - 3:00PM SATURDAY

Phone Number: (608) 477-1484 Fax Number: (608) 856-1260

Languages: English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Licensed Psychologist (PHD),

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE

1414 MACARTHUR RD MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: BUSINESS OFFICE - MON - FRI 8:30AM - 4:30PM Weekend: SAT /

SUN 7AM - 10PM (IN-HOME SERVICES ONLY)

Website: http://www.clanet.org/

Phone Number: (608) 242-8335 Fax Number: (608) 240-7060

Languages: English*

Specialties: Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Self Directed

Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

GREEN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

N3152 STATE ROAD 81 MONROE, WI 53566

Office Hours: 8:00AM TO 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.co.green.wi.gov

Phone Number: (608) 328-9393 Fax Number: (608) 328-9480

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Community Support Program (CSP), Counseling and Therapeutic Resources,

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS, WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home

Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment,

Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson,

Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

ILVA VAN VALKENBURGH MD, MLK HERITAGE HEALTH CT 2555 N MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53212

Office Hours: 7:30AM-7:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: WWW.MHSI.ORG

Phone Number: (414) 267-2641 Fax Number: (414) 372-7420

Languages: English*

Specialties: Licensed Psychologist (PHD), Mental Health Care Counseling Service

and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LIFE BY DESIGN COUNSELING

250 GARDEN LANE SUITE 106 BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: TUESDAY-FRIDAY 5:30PM-8:30PM SATURDAY 9:00AM-5:00PM

Website: HTTPS://TONYARAMSEY.COM

Phone Number: (608) 302-6194 Fax Number: (608) 509-4348

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Licensed Psychologist (PHD),

Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

MARRIAGE & FAMILY SOLUTIONS LLC

7818 BIG SKY DRIVE #101 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 203-6267 Fax Number: (608) 203-6696

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,
Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment Counties Served: Dane, Rock

NEW BEGINNINGS COUNSELING CENTER LLC

2987 YARMOUTH GREENWAY DR SUITE 130 FITCHBURG, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 8:30PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: SAT 9AM UNTIL 2PM

AND SUNDAY BY APPOINTMENT

Website: www.newbeginningscc.net

Phone Number: (608) 400-0407 Fax Number: (608) 531-2092

Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Calumet, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson

SHERYL DEAN CSAC -MLK HERITAGE HEALTH CT

2555 N. MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53212

Office Hours: 7:30 AM - 7:30 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

Website: www.mhsi.org

Phone Number: (414) 267-2641 Fax Number: (414) 372-7420 Languages: English*, Somalian, Hmong, Spanish, Korean

Specialties: Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

THE FAMILY CENTER - EDGEWOOD COLLEGE 8025 EXCELSIOR DR MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00 AM -7:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 9:00 AM

TO 12:00 PM

Phone Number: (608) 663-6154 Fax Number: (608) 664-9854

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment,

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources, Mental Health Care Counseling

Service and Treatment Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

Nursing Home (SNF)

Skilled Nursing Home is a place which provides 24-hour services including room and board to 3 or more unrelated residents who because of their mental or physical condition require nursing care or personal care in excess of 7 hours a week.

ALDEN ESTATES OF JEFFERSON 1130 COLLINS ROAD JEFFERSON, WI 53549

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7

Website: www.aldenestatesofjefferson.com

Phone Number: (920) 674-3170 Fax Number: (872) 469-1798

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson

ALDEN MEADOW PARK NURSING CENTER INC 709 MEADOW PARK DRIVE CLINTON, WI 53525

Office Hours: 24 HOURS

Website: thealdennetwork.com

Phone Number: (608) 676-2202 Fax Number: (608) 676-4989

Languages: English*, Sign, Spanish

Specialties: NH 75-100 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

ATRIUM POST ACUTE CARE OF LANCASTER, LANCASTER CARE CENTER DBA 1350 S MADISON STREET LANCASTER, WI 53813

Office Hours: 24 /7 Weekend: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 723-4143 Fax Number: (608) 723-7278

Languages: English*, Sign

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Lafayette, Richland

Comments: Offer sign language. Provides Bariatric Services.

BELOIT HEALTH AND REHAB CENTER, DBA FMG WEST HART RD WI 1905 WEST HART ROAD BELOIT, WI 53511-2230

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: WWW.BELOITSKILLEDNURSING.COM

Phone Number: (608) 365-2554 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

CENTRAL WISCONSIN CENTER -DHS 317 KNUTSON DRIVE MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: M-F 8:00 AM TO 4:00 PM

Phone Number: (608) 266-6932 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF) Counties Served: Dane, Rock

COMPLETE CARE AT NAZARETH LLC DBA NAZARETH HEALTH 814 JACKSON STREET STOUGHTON. WI 53589

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: www.nazarethhealth.com

Phone Number: (608) 873-6448 Fax Number: (608) 877-9016

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy

Counties Served: Dane, Rock Comments: Bariatric Services

CROSSROADS CARE CENTER OF SUN PRAIRIE

41 RICKEL ROAD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:00 AM- 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: crossroadscenter.com Phone Number: (847) 983-4860 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, NH 50-74 Beds, NH 75-100 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

DYCORA TRANSITIONAL HEALTH - BEAVER DAM LLC

410 ROEDL COURT BEAVER DAM, WI 53916

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 887-7191 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Washington, Waukesha

DYCORA TRANSITIONAL HEALTH -FORT ATKINSON LLC 430 WILCOX STREET FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538-1968

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 563-5533 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF)

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

DYCORA TRANSITIONAL HEALTH -WATERTOWN LLC

121 HOSPITAL DRIVE WATERTOWN, WI 53098

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 261-9220 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

EDGERTON CARE CENTER

313 STOUGHTON ROAD EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: 24 /7

Website: nhayes@carriagehealthcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-1617 Fax Number: (608) 884-1330

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HEARTLAND COUNTRY VILLAGE, BENCHMARK HC OF DANE CO

634 CENTER STREET BLACK EARTH, WI 53515

Office Hours: 24 /7

Phone Number: (608) 767-2572 Fax Number: (608) 767-2565

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical

Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk **HOLTON MANOR**

645 N CHURCH ST ELKHORN, WI 53121

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: www.hotonmanor.org

Phone Number: (262) 723-4963 Fax Number: (262) 723-8982

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF)

Counties Served: Dane, Milwaukee, Rock, Walworth

Comments: AQUA THERAPY WOUND CARE ART MEMORY CARE UNIT REHAB
THERAPY OUTPATIENT THERAPY CERTIFIED DEMENTIA SPECIALISTS

INGLESIDE MANOR

407 N 8TH ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: INGELSIDEHEALHTCARE.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5511 Fax Number: (608) 437-9603

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock

NSH LAKE MILLS LLC DBA LAKE MILLS HEALTH SERVICES

901 MULBERRY LAKE MILLS, WI 53551-1335

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 648-8344 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

NSH MONROE LLC DBA MONROE HEALTH SERVICES

516 26TH AVENUE MONROE, WI 53566-1531

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 325-9141 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon

THE VILLA AT MIDDLETON VILLAGE

6201 ELMWOOD AVENUE MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 831-8300 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: Chinese, English*, Filipino, Korean, Latvian, Polish, Spanish

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

WOODS CROSSING AT WOODS POINT (SNF)

E401 23RD STREET BRODHEAD, WI 53520

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: woodspointcommunity.com/woodscrossing/home Phone Number: (608) 897-3031 Fax Number: (608) 897-3179

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF) Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Nursing Services

Skilled nursing and other therapeutic services primarily provided to member in their home.

HHA OF WISCONSIN, LLC- JANESVILLE

DBA ALMOST FAMILY 2707 KENNEDY ROAD SUITE 200 JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: almostfamily.com

Phone Number: (608) 755-0592 Fax Number: (608) 755-1891

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY

5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive

Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk,

Walworth

RECOVER HEALTH OF WISCONSIN, INC. - MADISON

2500 RIMROCK RD., SUITE #101 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, SATURDAY-SUNDAY ON CALL

24/7

Website: www.recoverhealth.org

Phone Number: (608) 274-8193 Fax Number: (608) 274-8717

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Iowa, Waushara

Comments: Interpreters available for all languages.

Personal Care Agency

A Personal Care Agency provides services that are medically oriented activities related to assisting a member in order to meet their daily needs in their home.

APARA CARE HEALTH AT HOME, LLC

7601 GANSER WAY SUITE 200 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 24 HOURS

Phone Number: (608) 449-2128 Fax Number: (888) 550-7395

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

CARE MATTERS LLC

8018 W CAPITOL DRIVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53222 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 585-0224 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Pepin, Richland, Rock, Sauk,

Trempealeau, Vernon

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS, WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HHA OF WISCONSIN, LLC- JANESVILLE

DBA ALMOST FAMILY 2707 KENNEDY ROAD SUITE 200 JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: almostfamily.com

Phone Number: (608) 755-0592 Fax Number: (608) 755-1891

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY

5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

RECOVER HEALTH OF WISCONSIN, INC. - MADISON 2500 RIMROCK RD., SUITE #101 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, SATURDAY-SUNDAY ON CALL

24/7

Website: www.recoverhealth.org

Phone Number: (608) 274-8193 Fax Number: (608) 274-8717

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Iowa, Waushara

Comments: Interpreters available for all languages.

SOSIAB CARE INC DBA PERSONAL CARE AGENCY 3208 E WASHINGTON AVENUE MADISON, WI 53704 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 244-1160

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Care Agency

Counties Served: Adams, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Lafayette, Marquette, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Walworth, Waushara

TENDER LOVING PERSONAL CARE, LLP

2810 CROSSROADS DRIVE SUITE 4000 MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 4:300 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: www.yourtendercare.com

Phone Number: (414) 466-5683 Fax Number: (414) 466-5683

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

Personal Emergency Response Systems

Personal Emergency Response System is an electronic communication device placed in an individual's home which provides a direct link to immediate assistance in the event of an emergency.

ADT LLC DBA ADT SECURITY SERVICES, THE ADT SECURITY CORP 32100 US HIGHWAY 19 NORTH PALM HARBOR, FL 34684

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (877) 456-1787 Fax Number: (877) 666-4390

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce,

Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments: Call: 877-456-1787 X4636

LIFE ASSIST USA

2113 EAGLE DR. MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 7:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SATURDAY BY

APPOINTMENT

Website: WWW.LIFEASSISTUSA.COM

Phone Number: (888) 860-8098 Fax Number: (608) 831-9801

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Grant, Green,

Green Lake, Iowa, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Marquette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth,

Washington, Waukesha, Waushara

LIFELINE SYSTEMS COMPANY

111 LAWRENCE ST-MS29 FRAMINGHAM, MA 01702-8156

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Website: lifelineGSDSC@philips.com dawn fitzgerald

Phone Number: (800) 451-0525 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MERCY LIFELINE, MHS ASSOC OF VOLUNTEERS

1000 MINERAL POINT AVE PO BOX 5003 JANESVILLE, WI 53547

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM - 4:30PM WITH 24 HOUR PHONE

COVERAGE

Website: baraba bortner President Phone Number: (608) 756-6713 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

NIGHT OWL SUPPORT SYSTEMS LLC

122 E OLIN AVENUE SUITE110 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: chris@nossllc.com

Phone Number: (877) 559-1642 Fax Number: (608) 960-4003

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Dane

SAFE LIVING TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 2

301 E. RESERVOIR AVENUE SUITE 1 MILWAUKEE, WI 53212

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: ContractImplement@vricares.com

Phone Number: (262) 780-0848 Fax Number: 800-692-8189

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Emergency Response Systems

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Waukesha

Relocation Services

Services and essential items needed to establish a community living arrangement for a member who is relocating from an institution or who are moving from a family home to establish an independent living arrangement.

MY CHOICE FAMILY CARE - DANE CO CMU 10201 W INNOVATION DRIVE SUITE 100-UA2190 WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (414) 999-9999

Languages: English*

Specialties: Care Management Team, Consumer Education and Training, Housing

Counseling, Relocation Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Residential

A cost effective community based residential option for member to reside in.

ADVANCED FAMILY HOME

1717 SOUTHERN RIDGE TRAIL MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00AM – 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 729-3006 Fax Number: (608) 729-3006

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

ALLIANCE ADULT HOME CARE

6331 ALISON LANE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 622-5672

Languages: Arabic, English*, Spanish, Swahili

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

DIVINE HAVEN LLC

106 CRYSTAL LANE MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 320-8259 Fax Number: (620) 323-0470

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Sauk

MARCEY CARE AFH, LLC

N1546 SHARI LANE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 728-0673 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

MARIANNES ELDER HOUSE INC

6229 RENEE CT MC FARLAND, WI 53558

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 838-9524 Fax Number: (608) 838-8207

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

REM HENRY

2311 W HENRY AVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53221

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 621-5357

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ROOTS RESIDENTIAL ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC-1715 UPPER

1715 LA SALLE ST RACINE, WI 53402

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 880-5606 Fax Number: (262) 995-1341

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SUN VALLEY HOMES BELOIT TERRACE 2771 IVA COURT BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-3737 Fax Number: (608) 365-3755

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

AFH of 1-2 beds are places in which the operator provides care, treatment, support, or services above the level of room and board to up to two adults.

5 BAHR CIRCLE HOME

5 BAHR CIRCLE MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 497-1121

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

7 BAHR CIRCLE HOME

7 BAHR CIRCLE MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 497-1121

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ALLIED CARE LLC/LOHFF

9686 N. LIMA CENTER ROAD WHITEWATER, WI 53190

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (262) 215-9594 Fax Number: (262) 473-1817

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

COMPASSION LOVING CARE LLC

4222 ODANA ROAD MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 698-0866 Fax Number: N/A

Languages: English*, Somalian

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

DIVINE HAVEN II

3722 DAWES ST MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM M-F Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 721-1721 Fax Number: (608) 721-1487

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Walworth

HEALTHY LIVING AFH

1505 LYNCHBURG TR MADISON, WI 53718 Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (608) 921-6027

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

HELPING HANDS 1

7659 FARMINGTON WAY MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: M-F 8-4

Phone Number: (608) 833-3430 Fax Number: (608) 833-3430

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

HIGHLAND HOUSE OF CAMBRIDGE

201 HIGHLAND RD CAMBRIDGE, WI 53523

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM Phone Number: (608) 774-7570

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HOME SWEET HOME RESIDENCES SUMAC COURT 2625 SUMAC CT APT 4 JANESVILLE, WI 53545

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 563-0821

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

INTEGRITY RESIDENTIAL SERVICES MILWAUKEE ST

4532 MILWAUKEE ST MADISON, WI 53716 Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 222-1113 Fax Number: (608) 223-8996

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

INTEGRITY RESIDENTIAL SERVICES TOTTENHAM #1

6702 TOTTENHAM ROAD #1 MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 709-1020

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

JET FAMILY HOME

1613 WYOMING WAY MADISON, WI 53704 Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (414) 306-3667

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LINDA JOHNSON

1106 WAYRIDGE DRIVE MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM Website: Lbichon1997@yahoo.com Phone Number: (608) 358-0431

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

LUS FAMILY HOME 2

7246 VALLEY VIEW ROAD VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5 Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 203-5676

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

NADIFA AFH

2592 KILDARE DRIVE WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 698-7196

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

AFH of 3-4 beds are places where 3-4 adults who are not related to the operator reside and receive care and maintenance above the level of room and board.

ABLE HOME

2005 MANLEY ST MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 467-8810 Languages: English*, Chinese

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

ADVANCED FAMILY HOME

1717 SOUTHERN RIDGE TRAIL MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00AM – 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 729-3006 Fax Number: (608) 729-3006

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

ALLIANCE ADULT HOME CARE

6331 ALISON LANE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 622-5672

Languages: Arabic, English*, Spanish, Swahili

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

ALOHA COMMUNITY PLATTEVILLE LLC

7692 BUNKER RIDGE RD PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818 Office Hours: 8:00AM – 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (715) 252-7059

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Rock, Walworth

Comments: Fetal Alcohol Syndrome Disorder

AMAZING CARE HOME LLC

7553 WEST SHERIDAN AVENUE MILWAUKEE, WI 53218

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM- 5:00 PM

Phone Number: (414) 739-4217

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

BLEVINS ADULT FAMILY HOME

2220 MYRTLE ST REEDSBURG, WI 53959

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 524-2466

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Jackson, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Vernon, Walworth

BRIGHT HOME

7326 NEW WASHBURN WAY MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 476-9397

Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

CCLS WINTERGREEN

3712 WINTERGREEN WAY JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 754-5400 Fax Number: (608) 741-1775

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

CHAMPION HOUSE INC

S2395A HWY Q HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 516-1510

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CHERISH ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC

5 BOOK CT MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 577-6659

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

CHHY HOME SWEET HOME

6118 SANDSTONE DRIVE MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 819-6620

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

COMFORT CARE AFH

2921 WIMBLEDON WAY MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 467-9397

Languages: Chinese*, English

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

CONCORD ADULT FAMILY HOME, LLC

1111 GAMMON LANE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 476-6863

Languages: Chinese*, English

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Kenosha, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

CORNERSTONE FOUNDATION MCCARTHY ROAD

5115 MCCARTHY RD HIGHLAND, WI 53543

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 935-1649 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

COUNTRY LIVING AFH

2803 DOOR CREEK RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 843-0237

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

DALE HEIGHTS ADULT FAMILY HOME 1310 DALE AVENUE MADISON. WI 53705

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Website: www.clconnections.org Phone Number: (608) 233-2170

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk

DIVINE ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC

401 N. HIGH POINT ROAD MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM - 4:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Phone Number: (573) 999-0916

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

DIVINE HAVEN LLC

106 CRYSTAL LANE MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 320-8259 Fax Number: (620) 323-0470

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Sauk

DUNGARVIN CRITTENDEN

2141 CRITTENDEN PLACE BELOIT, WI 53511 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-1701 Fax Number: (608) 752-1580

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

DUNGARVIN FILLMORE

740 FILLMORE STREET JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 756-0810 Fax Number: (608) 752-1580

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

DUNGARVIN SKYVIEW

4438 SKYVIEW DRIVE JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 757-9311 Fax Number: (608) 752-1580

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, Grant, Green, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha,

La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth,

Washington, Waukesha

DURAND ADULT FAMILY HOME II

6437 DURAND AVE MOUNT PLEASANT, WI 53406 Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (262) 583-0019 Fax Number: (262) 633-8775

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

E HOME

1138 SOUTHRIDGE CT MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 230-6267 Fax Number: (608) 230-6267

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Chinese

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

EMERSON ASSISTED LIVING BOUTIQUE 402 RUSTIC DR MADISON. WI 53718

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 669-5542 Fax Number: (888) 679-3105

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

EMMANUEL FAMILY HOME

2941 TRACEWAY DR MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 354-8048 Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk Comments: Provider will provide all transportation.

FRESH START AFH

5785 NORTH 32ND STREET MILWAUKEE, WI 53209

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 510-8890

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

GRACE FAMILY HOME

1001 S THOMPSON DR MADISON, WI 53716

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM M-F Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 354-8048 Fax Number: (608) 283-9930

Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk Comments: Provider will provide all transportation.

HARTLAND HOUSE AFH

114 VIOLET CIRCLE MADISON, WI 53714 Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (608) 279-7603 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Comments: FULLY ADA ACESSIBLE * LIFT EQUIPPED * RAMPS

HEALING HANDZ HOMECARE LLC

3023 GILSON ST RACINE, WI 53403

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM Weekend: ON CALL

Phone Number: (702) 301-2364

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HIL PRAIRIE RIDGE

502 NIKKI LANE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.HIL-WI.com

Phone Number: (920) 563-2193

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

HILLTOP HOUSE AFH

W3422 55TH STREET MAUSTON, WI 53948

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 847-7575 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Juneau, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOLLY'S HOUSE ADULT FAMILY HOME 1902 SPRING RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MON-FRI

Phone Number: (608) 873-1612 Fax Number: 608-877-1272

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOME OF HFL LLC

4119 LA SALLE ST RACINE, WI 53402

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 554-4715 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOPE & A FUTURE III INC

3440 S HIGH POINT RD MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM Phone Number: (608) 831-0243 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

J HARRIS HOMES INC

1114 N HILLOCK DR MOUNT PLEASANT, WI 53406

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Phone Number: (262) 744-4844 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

K&D AFH

2519 LORAINE AVE RACINE, WI 53404

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 994-8319

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Waukesha

K&D AFH 3

3709 10TH AVE RACINE, WI 53402

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 994-8319

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

KINGDOM HOMES OF GREENFIELD

4452 S 66TH ST GREENFIELD, WI 53220

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (414) 380-3942 Fax Number: (414) 255-3475

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LINCOLN ADULT FAMILY HOME

1539 LINCOLN AVE STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Website: www.clconnections.org Phone Number: (608) 873-8373

Languages: English

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

LUS FAMILY HOME

2634 MCKENNA BLVD MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

MARCEY CARE AFH, LLC

N1546 SHARI LANE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 728-0673 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

MARIES HOUSE 2

7930 WEST BRENTWOOD MILWAUKEE, WI 53223 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 955-4313

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Milwaukee, Rock, Washington

MENSA ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC

9621 WEST LAYTON AVENUE GREENFIELD, WI 53228

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 628-9050 Fax Number: (414) 377-9531

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

MYSTIC MEADOWS

14150 COUNTY ROAD C HILLSBORO, WI 54634

Office Hours: 8:30AM - 4:00PM Phone Number: (608) 538-3781

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OAK RIDGE AFH

W9340 DELANY RD ELROY, WI 53929

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 847-7575 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OAKHILL AFH

482 N OAKHILL AVE JANESVILLE, WI 53548

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: ON CALL

Phone Number: (262) 751-3266 Fax Number: (608) 554-3562

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

PHOENIX HOUSE 1

1820 CARLYLE ROAD BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 800-1560

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

PINE RIDGE

N844 CRAWFISH RD IXONIA, WI 53036

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Phone Number: (920) 474-3142 Fax Number: (920) 474-3142

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

PRAIRIE VIEW AFH

E8828 NORTH AVE WISCONSIN DELLS, WI 53965

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 253-1318 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PRESTIGIOUS ACADEMY INC III

8879 NORTH 70TH STREET MILWAUKEE, WI 53223

Office Hours: M-F 8-5 Weekend: SA-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (414) 719-6815 Fax Number: (414) 371-8805

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

RABES AFH

6915 W BUTLER ROAD JANESVILLE, WI 53548 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 920-2431

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

RANCH HOUSE AFH

N2743 24TH AVE LYNDON STATION, WI 53944

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 847-7575 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Juneau, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM HENRY

2311 W HENRY AVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53221

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 621-5357

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM RITSHER

550/552 RITSHER STREET BELOIT, WI 53511 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-2623 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM SAVANNA

2426 SAVANNA COURT JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 754-0088 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

REM WILLOW

5568 S 25TH ST MILWAUKEE, WI 53221

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:00 PM

Phone Number: (414) 488-2255

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

RICHLAND COUNTY CARE LLC

400 EAST 7TH ST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Phone Number: (608) 519-2306 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services Counties Served: Buffalo, Dane, Iowa, Richland, Rock, Sauk

RIVERSIDE AFH

W3629 LEMONWEIR CT MAUSTON, WI 53948

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 847-7575 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ROOTS RESIDENTIAL ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC-1715 UPPER

1715 LA SALLE ST RACINE, WI 53402

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 880-5606 Fax Number: (262) 995-1341

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

ROSEWOOD AFH

2551 HARVEY LN STOUGHTON, WI 53589 Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 438-1585 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

Comments: LIMITED TRANSPORTATION PROVIDED

RUBYS ADULT FAMILY HOME

2317 W LAWN AVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53209

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 688-8738 Fax Number: (414) 509-7008

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SOUTH HARTFORD AFH

3088 HWY 83 HARTFORD, WI 53027

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM

Website: https://www.bridgesofwisconsin.com/

Phone Number: (262) 397-8682 Fax Number: (262) 397-8553

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

ST COLETTA FREDERICK AVENUE

414 FREDERICK AVENUE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-6875

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Milwaukee, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

ST COLETTA OF WISCONSIN BONAVENTURE HEIGHTS

836 EAST RACINE STREET JEFFERSON, WI 53549

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY -FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 674-6391 Fax Number: (920) 674-8457

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Racine, Rock

STRATHMORE ADULT FAMILY HOME

6216 STRATHMORE LANE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY

Website: www.clconnections.org Phone Number: (608) 271-0285

Languages: English

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

TENDER CARE AFH

8908 ANCIENT OAK LANE VERONA, WI 53593 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 467-6863

Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane

VALLEY HOUSE AFH

W3504 55TH ST MAUSTON, WI 53948

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 847-7575 Fax Number: (608) 847-3096

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds

Counties Served: Dane, Juneau, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CBRF (5-8 Beds)

CBRF is a place where 5 or more adults who are not related to the operator or administrator reside and receive care, treatment, support, supervision and training, above the level of room and board.

BROTOLOC COBBLESTONE

4492 COBBLESTONE ROAD ELKHORN, WI 53121 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 740-0111

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CALEBRIA HOUSE

155 BETH COURT BURLINGTON, WI 53105 Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (262) 767-7300 Fax Number: (262) 767-1233

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CAMEO HOUSE

2002 APPLETREE RD HOWARDS GROVE, WI 53083

Office Hours: 8AM -5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (920) 550-3037 Fax Number: (920) 550-3039

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

CLE-RAINBOW TERRACE

15831 WEST SANTA ROSA NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 782-5777

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

CRABAPPLE COURT CBRF

1315 S MAIN ST FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-8554

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Racine, Rock

DUNGARVIN LEE LANE

1620 LEE LANE JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 741-1663 Fax Number: (608) 752-1580

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Racine, Rock

EMERALD HOUSE

10304 WAL-ROCK COUNTY LINE ROAD WHITEWATER, WI 53190

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 473-8407 Fax Number: (262) 473-8407

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

FALCON'S NEST

160 W BLACKHAWK DRIVE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-8554 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

FOUNTAINHEAD HOMES ROSMAN HOUSE

4145 SAVANNAH DRIVE DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: MON - FRI 8 - 4 Phone Number: (608) 347-0366

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane

FOUNTAINHEAD HOMES SOSA HOUSE

4145 SAVANNAH DRIVE DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 347-0366 Fax Number: (608) 798-0786

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HANNAH'S HOUSE EAST

4702 MILWAUKEE STREET MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Phone Number: (702) 510-6638 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds), Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

HANNAHS HOUSE WEST LLC

510 N GAMMON RD MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 833-8679 Fax Number: (608) 833-8680

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: Chinese, English*, Spanish

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane

HAWTHORNE HOME

719 HAWTHORNE AVE JANESVILLE, WI 53545 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 554-3565 Fax Number: (608) 554-3564

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock

HUNTINGTON PLACE MEMORY CARE 2

3840 E ROTAMER RD JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 868-5035 X320 Languages: English*, German, Spanish

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

J&B ASSISTED LIVING INC

1013 GATEWAY PASS VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: 8;00AM - 4:00PM Phone Number: (608) 213-5348 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English* Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

MAPLE RUN CBRF

N2489 WENHAM ROAD FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 8:00AM-12:00PM 1:00PM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 568-0413 Fax Number: (920) 563-8558

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MY PLACE OF WATERTOWN

N8761 OVERLAND DR WATERTOWN, WI 53094

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Website: www.myplaceofwatertown.com

Phone Number: (414) 962-7773 Fax Number: (920) 355-0175

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson

PRADER WILLI ANDREW HOME

909 OLD TOWER RD OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (262) 569-5515

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PRADER WILLI ANTHONY HOME

1231 BLUE DAHLIA ROAD OCONOMOWOC. WI 53066

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 569-5515 Fax Number: (262) 569-5511

Languages: English*, Spanish Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson,

Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon, Walworth,

Washington, Waukesha

PRADER WILLI BRADFORD HOME

644 BRADFORD WAY HARTLAND, WI 53029

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 569-5515

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Chippewa, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PRADER WILLI DOHERTY HOME

N7855 LITTLE COFFEE ROAD WATERTOWN, WI 53094

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 206-9034

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Pepin, Richland, Rock,

Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Waukesha

PRADER WILLI LANG HOME

1234 NEWPORT DRIVE OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 567-5835

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Price,

Racine, Rock, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon, Washington, Waukesha

PRADER WILLI MARGARET RUTH HOME

N8007 LAKEVIEW DRIVE OCONOMOWOC, WI 53066 Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (262) 569-5533

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Brown, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM CANTERBURY

3605/3607 CANTERBURY LANE JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-2623 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM DOMMO

1501 DOMMO DRIVE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 568-4526 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM JONATHON

223/225 JONATHON DRIVE JANESVILLE, WI 53546 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 752-2412 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM STACY

1403 STACY LANE FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 568-4533 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

REM WREN

2008 WREN DRIVE BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-4109

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SHERMAN HOME

1321 SHERMAN AVENUE JANESVILLE, WI 53545 Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 752-3711

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SUN VALLEY HOMES BELOIT EAST I

2775 KADLEC DRIVE BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 362-8092 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

WOODLAND CARE CBRF

W4266 COUNTY HIGHWAY X OWEN, WI 54460

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

SATURDAY-SUNDAY

Phone Number: (715) 229-2172

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Community-based residential facility (CBRF) a place where 9 or more adults who are not related to the operator or administrator reside and receive care, treatment, support, supervision and training, above the level of room and board.

BETHANY HEARTEN HOUSE I

2573 S 7TH STREET LA CROSSE, WI 54601

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 784-4521 Fax Number: (608) 785-1416

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Buffalo, Crawford, Dane, La Crosse, Racine, Rock, Walworth

CHAMOMILE ASSISTED LIVING, LTD. 22 MILO LANE MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 241-3431 Fax Number: (608) 241-3445

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Jefferson

GIRLIE'S MANOR

104 LINCOLN COURT MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Website: Girlies Manor.com

Phone Number: (608) 437-2778 Fax Number: (608) 437-2779

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Iowa, Juneau, Richland, Rock

GIRLIE'S MANOR III

2620 MILITARY RD CROSS PLAINS, WI 53528

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Website: GirliesManor.com

Phone Number: (608) 798-1086 Fax Number: (608) 798-1479

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Richland, Rock, Sauk

HEARTWARMING HOUSE LLC

238 E MADISON AVENUE MILTON, WI 53563

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 868-9885 Fax Number: (608) 868-5478

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

HOMESTEAD LIVING INC

1040 QUINN DR WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM Phone Number: (608) 850-4630

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

HUNTINGTON PLACE MEMORY CARE 1

3828 E ROTAMER RD JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 868-5035 Fax Number: (608) 868-5038

Languages: English*, German, Spanish

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LIFECARE HOMES SOUTH WINDS

6305 7TH AVE KENOSHA, WI 53143

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 564-8241 Fax Number: (262) 827-2642

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MARIANNES ELDER HOUSE INC

6229 RENEE CT MC FARLAND, WI 53558

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 838-9524 Fax Number: (608) 838-8207

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

NEW PERSPECTIVE NORTH SHORE

8875 N 60TH ST BROWN DEER. WI 53223

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.npseniorliving.com

Phone Number: (414) 751-7716 Fax Number: (414) 921-1101

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

NORTH POINT SENIOR LIVING

3109 12TH AVE KENOSHA, WI 53140

Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (262) 553-1270 Fax Number: (262) 553-1470

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OUR HOUSE CAMBRIDGE ASSISTED CARE

201 W MADISON ST CAMBRIDGE, WI 53523

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 423-9961 Fax Number: (608) 423-7307

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OUR HOUSE JANESVILLE ASSISTED CARE

2516 GREEN VALLEY DR JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 756-1340 Fax Number: (608) 756-1876

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OUR HOUSE LODI ASSISTED CARE

121 SECOND ST LODI, WI 53555

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 592-7433 Fax Number: (608) 592-4812

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

OUR HOUSE PORTAGE ASSISTED CARE 2876 VILLAGE RD PORTAGE. WI 53901

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5 Phone Number: (608) 745-0330 Fax Number: (608) 742-4626

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SIENNA CREST MARSHALL

604 LEWELLEN STREET MARSHALL, WI 53559

Office Hours: M - F 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 835-0040 Fax Number: (608) 835-3094

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SIENNA CREST WAUNAKEE

200 CROSS STREET WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Phone Number: (800) 999-1000

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane

SIENNA MEADOWS OF OREGON MEMORY CARE

989 PARK STREET OREGON, WI 53575

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY -FRIDAY

Phone Number: (800) 111-0000

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane

SUN VALLEY HOMES BELOIT EAST II 2775 KADLEC DRIVE BELOIT. WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 362-8094 Fax Number: (608) 362-8096

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SUN VALLEY HOMES BELOIT TERRACE

2771 IVA COURT BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-3737 Fax Number: (608) 365-3755

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Residential

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SUN VALLEY HOMES BELOIT WEST

2156 HOUSE ST BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM, MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 365-7455 Fax Number: (608) 365-7490

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

WILLOW POINTE MEMORY CARE

143 PRAIRIE OAKS DR VERONA. WI 53593

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 848-5601 Fax Number: (608) 848-5703

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

CBRF (21-100 Beds)

CBRF is a place where 21 or more adults who are not related to the operator or administrator reside and receive care, treatment, support, supervision and training, above the level of room and board.

CHAMOMILE II ASSISTED LIVING, LTD. 842 JUPITER DRIVE MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:00AM-12:00PM 1:00PM-5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 819-0221 Fax Number: (608) 819-0247

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Iowa, Jefferson

EAGLE CREST SOUTH HIGH ACUITY

622 BENNORA LEE COURT LA CROSSE, WI 54601

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 791-2705 Fax Number: (608) 791-2701

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, La Crosse, Rock, Walworth

FAITH LIVING CENTER

131 CLARMAR DRIVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Website: www.faithassistedcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 825-3178 Fax Number: (608) 825-7462

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

HUNTINGTON PLACE MEMORY CARE 3

3902 E ROTAMER RD JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Website: huntington-place.com

Phone Number: (608) 868-5035 Fax Number: (608) 868-5038

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, German, Spanish

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

MADISON POINTE SENIOR LIVING

705 ZIEGLER RD MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (608) 244-8863 Fax Number: (608) 244-9087

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PRAIRIE GARDENS

900 OKEEFE AVENUE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Website: PRAIRIEASSISTEDLIVING.COM

Phone Number: (608) 825-4884 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane

SIENNA CREST OREGON

981 PARK STREET OREGON, WI 53575

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 835-7781 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

ST ELIZABETH MANOR

111 COMMERCIAL DRIVE FOOTVILLE, WI 53537 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 876-4000 Fax Number: (608) 876-5119

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds)

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)

RCAC is a service provided in a homelike, community-based setting where 5 or more adults reside in their own living units that are separate and distinct from each other.

KELLY HOUSE ASSISTED LIVING APARTMENTS 121 SOUTH FIFTH ST EVANSVILLE, WI 53536

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 882-4191 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MEADOWMERE OF MADISON

5601 BURKE ROAD MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:00AM – 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 268-9100 Fax Number: (608) 268-9414

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

OUR HOUSE PORTAGE RCAC

215 NORTHRIDGE DR PORTAGE, WI 53901

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5 Phone Number: (608) 745-0331 Fax Number: (608) 745-0333

Languages: English*

Specialties: Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

WILLOW POINTE ASSISTED LIVING 1125 N EDGE TRAIL VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 848-5701 Fax Number: (608) 848-5703

Languages: English*

Specialties: Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC)

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Racine, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

Respite Care Services

Respite care is short-term services to relieve the members family or other primary caregiver(s) from daily stress and care demands. Respite care may be provided in an institution such as a certified Medicaid setting or other licensed facility, CBRF, AFH, RCAC.

ADVANCED FAMILY HOME

1717 SOUTHERN RIDGE TRAIL MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00AM – 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 729-3006 Fax Number: (608) 729-3006

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

ALLIANCE ADULT HOME CARE

6331 ALISON LANE MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 622-5672

Languages: Arabic, English*, Spanish, Swahili

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Iowa, Sauk

ALLIED CARE LLC/LOHFF

9686 N. LIMA CENTER ROAD WHITEWATER, WI 53190

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (262) 215-9594 Fax Number: (262) 473-1817

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

BLEVINS ADULT FAMILY HOME

2220 MYRTLE ST REEDSBURG, WI 53959

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 524-2466

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Jackson, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Vernon, Walworth

COUNTRY LIVING AFH

2803 DOOR CREEK RD STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 843-0237

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

DIVINE ADULT FAMILY HOME LLC

401 N. HIGH POINT ROAD MADISON, WI 53717

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM - 4:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 4:00PM

Phone Number: (573) 999-0916

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

DIVINE HAVEN II

3722 DAWES ST MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM M-F Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 721-1721 Fax Number: (608) 721-1487

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Walworth

DIVINE HAVEN LLC

106 CRYSTAL LANE MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 320-8259 Fax Number: (620) 323-0470

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Residential, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Sauk

E HOME

1138 SOUTHRIDGE CT MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 230-6267 Fax Number: (608) 230-6267

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Chinese

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

EAGLE CREST SOUTH HIGH ACUITY

622 BENNORA LEE COURT LA CROSSE, WI 54601

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 791-2705 Fax Number: (608) 791-2701

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Dane, La Crosse, Rock, Walworth

FAITH LIVING CENTER

131 CLARMAR DRIVE SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM-5:00PM

Website: www.faithassistedcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 825-3178 Fax Number: (608) 825-7462

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (21-100 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

GIRLIE'S MANOR

104 LINCOLN COURT MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Website: Girlies Manor.com

Phone Number: (608) 437-2778 Fax Number: (608) 437-2779

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Iowa, Juneau, Richland, Rock

GIRLIE'S MANOR III

2620 MILITARY RD CROSS PLAINS, WI 53528

Office Hours: M – F 8:00AM – 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM – 5:00PM

Website: GirliesManor.com

Phone Number: (608) 798-1086 Fax Number: (608) 798-1479

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Richland, Rock, Sauk

HANNAH'S HOUSE EAST

4702 MILWAUKEE STREET MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Phone Number: (702) 510-6638 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (5-8 Beds), Respite Care Services Counties Served: Dane, Iowa, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

HOMESTEAD LIVING INC

1040 QUINN DR WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:00PM Phone Number: (608) 850-4630

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

K&D AFH

2519 LORAINE AVE RACINE, WI 53404

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 994-8319

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Waukesha

K&D AFH 3

3709 10TH AVE RACINE, WI 53402

Office Hours: 8AM - 5PM Weekend: 8AM - 5PM

Phone Number: (262) 994-8319

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LUS FAMILY HOME 2

7246 VALLEY VIEW ROAD VERONA, WI 53593

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5 Phone Number: (608) 335-2588 Fax Number: (608) 203-5676

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: Chinese, English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane

NADIFA AFH

2592 KILDARE DRIVE WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 698-7196

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 1-2 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Sauk

NEW PERSPECTIVE NORTH SHORE

8875 N 60TH ST BROWN DEER, WI 53223

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.npseniorliving.com

Phone Number: (414) 751-7716 Fax Number: (414) 921-1101

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: CBRF (9-20 Beds), Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

PHOENIX HOUSE 1

1820 CARLYLE ROAD BELOIT, WI 53511

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 800-1560

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

RICHLAND COUNTY CARE LLC

400 EAST 7TH ST RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY, 24/7 - ON CALL

Phone Number: (608) 519-2306 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Family Home 3-4 Beds, Respite Care Services Counties Served: Buffalo, Dane, Iowa, Richland, Rock, Sauk

Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Self Directed Supports are services a member can select pursuant to physician's order. They must follow a member centered plan developed jointly by the member and IDT staff. The member will have a budget and may not duplicate any service that is provided under another waiver service.

COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE

1414 MACARTHUR RD MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: BUSINESS OFFICE - MON - FRI 8:30AM - 4:30PM Weekend: SAT /

SUN 7AM - 10PM (IN-HOME SERVICES ONLY)

Website: http://www.clanet.org/

Phone Number: (608) 242-8335 Fax Number: (608) 240-7060

Languages: English*

Specialties: Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Self Directed

Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN WI FISCAL AGENT

205 N. MAIN STREET SUITE 106 JANESVILLE, WI 53545

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:30AM - 11:30 AM

Website: dperkins@epilepsywisconsin.org denise perkins Phone Number: (608) 755-1821 Fax Number: (608) 741-0718

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal

Agent

Counties Served: Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Fond Du Lac, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Vernon, Walworth

FISCAL ASSISTANCE INC

124 W HOLUM ST DE FOREST, WI 53532

Office Hours: 8:30AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: www.fiscalassistance.org

Phone Number: (855) 201-4230 Fax Number: (844) 650-1968

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal

Agent

Counties Served: Dane

ILIFE, LLC

6100 N BAKER RD GLENDALE, WI 53209

Office Hours: 7:00 AM TO 4:30 PM Weekend: CLOSED Website: https://www.ilifefinancialmanagement.com/iLife.htm Phone Number: (414) 290-7842 Fax Number: (414) 918-8130

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, French, German, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Russian, Spanish Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Jackson, Kenosha, La Crosse, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

LORI KNAPP RICHLAND INC. FISCAL AGENT ONLY

106 SOUTH BEAUMONT ROAD PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, WI 53821

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Website: WWW.LORIKNAPPCOMPANIES.COM

Phone Number: (608) 534-7225 Fax Number: (608) 634-7225

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY 5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON. WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk, Walworth

PREMIER FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 10425 W. NORTH AVENUE MILWAUKEE, WI 53226

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: krux@premier-fms.com KIM RUX

Phone Number: (855) 224-5810 Fax Number: (855) 471-1731

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, Kenosha, La Crosse, Lafayette, Milwaukee, Monroe, Ozaukee, Pepin, Racine, Richland, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Trempealeau, Vernon, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

Supportive Home Care

Supportive Home Care is routine housekeeping activities, meal preparation and food shopping, including similar activities that do not involve hands-on care of the member.

4 LAKES HLTH SERVICES DBA ALWAYS BEST CARE MADISON 437 S YELLOWSTONE DRIVE, SUITE 210 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: VARIES

Website: www.alwaysbestcaremadison.com

Phone Number: (608) 315-2378

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

ANS PERSONAL CARE FOX VALLEY WEST LLC 1551 S 108TH STREET WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: anshomecare.com

Phone Number: (414) 481-9800 Fax Number: (414) 481-9808

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, Russian, Serbian, Sign, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care: Preferred Provider, Supportive

Home Care Preferred Provider, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Illinois (Border Status), Iowa (Border Status), Michigan (Border Status), Minnesota (Border Status), Out-of-State or Out-of-Country, Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Comments: Hearing Impaired, Autism, Bariatric

APARA CARE HEALTH AT HOME, LLC 7601 GANSER WAY SUITE 200 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 24 HOURS

Phone Number: (608) 449-2128 Fax Number: (888) 550-7395

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Green, Iowa, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

CAIRASU CARE

403 W WASHINGTON AVENUE MADISON, WI 53703 Office Hours: 9:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: ON CALL

Website: www.cairasucare.com Phone Number: (608) 622-7015

Languages: Arabic, English*, French, Hmong

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

CARE MATTERS LLC

8018 W CAPITOL DRIVE MILWAUKEE, WI 53222 Office Hours: 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 585-0224 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Buffalo, Clark, Crawford, Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Lafayette, Monroe, Pepin, Richland, Rock, Sauk,

Trempealeau, Vernon

CATHOLIC CHARITIES SHC DANE

230 CENTRAL AVENUE MONTELLO, WI 53949

Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Phone Number: (608) 826-8000

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

COMFORCARE HOME CARE SERVICES - MADISON 2421 PARMENTER STREET MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 24 HOUR CARE Weekend: 24 HOUR CARE

Website: comforcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 836-1868 Fax Number: (888) 415-0038

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Iowa, Jackson, Sauk

COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE

1414 MACARTHUR RD MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: BUSINESS OFFICE - MON - FRI 8:30AM - 4:30PM Weekend: SAT /

SUN 7AM - 10PM (IN-HOME SERVICES ONLY)

Website: http://www.clanet.org/

Phone Number: (608) 242-8335 Fax Number: (608) 240-7060

Languages: English*

Specialties: Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Self Directed

Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

CREATE-ABILITY INC

122 E OLIN AVENUE SUITE 255 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 24 HOURS PER DAY Weekend: 24 HOURS PER DAY

Website: create-ability.org

Phone Number: (608) 280-0206 Fax Number: (608) 280-0213

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services,

Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS. WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HHA OF WISCONSIN, LLC- JANESVILLE

DBA ALMOST FAMILY 2707 KENNEDY ROAD SUITE 200 JANESVILLE, WI 53546

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Website: almostfamily.com

Phone Number: (608) 755-0592 Fax Number: (608) 755-1891

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES-DANE ROCK COUNTY

5752 TOKAY BLVD. MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 232-1000 Fax Number: (414) 475-9350

Languages: English*

Specialties: Financial Management Services, Home Health Care, Nursing Services, Personal Care Agency, Self Directed Supports (SDS) Fiscal Agent, Supportive

Home Care

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Monroe, Rock, Sauk,

Walworth

SENIORS HELPING SENIORS, LLC

447 OLLIE STREET COTTAGE GROVE, WI 53527 Office Hours: 8:00AM-5:00PM Weekend: CLOSED

Phone Number: (608) 839-0993

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

TENDER LOVING PERSONAL CARE, LLP

2810 CROSSROADS DRIVE SUITE 4000 MADISON, WI 53718

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 4:300 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: www.yourtendercare.com

Phone Number: (414) 466-5683 Fax Number: (414) 466-5683

Languages: English*

Specialties: Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care,

Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

UNITED CEREBRAL PALSY OF GREATER DANE COUNTY INC

2801 COHO ST SUITE 100 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 24 HOURS Weekend: 24 HOURS

Website: www.ucpdane.org

Phone Number: (608) 273-3318 Fax Number: (608) 273-3426

Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Dane

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

Supportive Home Care Preferred Provider

Supportive Home Care (SHC) Preferred Providers perform routine housekeeping activities, meal preparation and food shopping, including similar activities that do not involve hands-on care of the member.

ANS PERSONAL CARE FOX VALLEY WEST LLC 1551 S 108TH STREET WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: anshomecare.com

Phone Number: (414) 481-9800 Fax Number: (414) 481-9808

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, Russian, Serbian, Sign, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care: Preferred Provider. Supportive

Home Care Preferred Provider, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Illinois (Border Status), Iowa (Border Status), Michigan (Border Status), Minnesota (Border Status), Out-of-State or Out-of-Country, Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Comments: Hearing Impaired, Autism, Bariatric

Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care: Preferred Provider

Supportive Home Care (SHC) Attendant Care Preferred Providers are hands-on providers that assist with activities of daily living, personal grooming and simple transfers.

ANS PERSONAL CARE FOX VALLEY WEST LLC 1551 S 108TH STREET WEST ALLIS, WI 53214 Office Hours: 8:00AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: anshomecare.com

Phone Number: (414) 481-9800 Fax Number: (414) 481-9808

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*, Russian, Serbian, Sign, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Home Care - Attendant Care: Preferred Provider, Supportive

Home Care Preferred Provider, Supportive Home Care

Counties Served: Illinois (Border Status), Iowa (Border Status), Michigan (Border Status), Minnesota (Border Status), Out-of-State or Out-of-Country, Adams, Ashland, Barron, Bayfield, Brown, Buffalo, Burnett, Calumet, Chippewa, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Dodge, Door, Douglas, Dunn, Eau Claire, Florence, Fond Du Lac, Forest, Grant, Green, Green Lake, Iowa, Iron, Jackson, Jefferson, Juneau, Kenosha, Kewaunee, La Crosse, Lafayette, Langlade, Lincoln, Manitowoc, Marathon, Marinette, Marquette, Menominee, Milwaukee, Monroe, Oconto, Oneida, Outagamie, Ozaukee, Pepin, Pierce, Polk, Portage, Price, Racine, Richland, Rock, Rusk, Sauk, Sawyer, Shawano, Sheboygan, St. Croix, Taylor, Trempealeau, Vernon, Vilas, Walworth, Washburn, Washington, Waukesha, Waupaca, Waushara, Winnebago, Wood

Comments: Hearing Impaired, Autism, Bariatric

Supportive Independent Living - SIL

ABUNDANT LIVING SIL

11431 N PORT WASHINGTON ROAD STE 290 MEQUON, WI 53092 Office Hours: M-F 8:00AM - 5:00PM Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

Phone Number: (414) 403-9947 Fax Number: (414) 249-3962

Languages: English*, Farsi, French, German, Hmong, Russian, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Washington,

Waukesha

CCLS - SIL

1417 N WAUWATOSA AVENUE #205 WAUWATOSA, WI 53213

Office Hours: 8:30 AM - 4:30 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: http://www.cclswi.com

Phone Number: (414) 302-0902 EXT. 120 Fax Number: (414) 302-0910

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL Counties Served: Dane, Milwaukee, Waukesha

COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS, SIL, DAY SERVICE

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 100 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 661-7952

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supportive Independent

Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

CORNERSTONE CARE

111 EMMA COURT MADISON, WI 53716

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 8:00AM - 5:00PM

SATURDAY-SUNDAY

Phone Number: (608) 381-0008

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

CREATE-ABILITY INC

122 E OLIN AVENUE SUITE 255 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 24 HOURS PER DAY Weekend: 24 HOURS PER DAY

Website: create-ability.org

Phone Number: (608) 280-0206 Fax Number: (608) 280-0213

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Home Care, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

DREAMWEAVERS INC

612 W MAINS ST STE 303 MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 255-2284

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

Comments: SERVES AUTISTIC & BARIATRIC POPULATIONS

DUNGARVIN WISCONSIN LLC SIL - DANE

2802 COHO ST SUITE 101 MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: M-F 8 AM - 5 PM Weekend: SAT-SUN 8-5

Phone Number: (608) 316-7668 Fax Number: (608) 316-7685

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan,

Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

OPTIONS IN COMMUNITY LIVING INC

22 NORTH SECOND STREET MADISON, WI 53711

Office Hours: M-F 8AM-5PM Weekend: 24/7 - ONCALL

Website: WWW.OPTIONSMADISON.COM

Phone Number: (608) 249-1585 Fax Number: (608) 249-3372

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supported Employment, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

PARTNERS IN COMMUNITY LIVING INC 1010 GOLDEN LANE WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

Office Hours: M-F 8AM TO 5 PM Phone Number: (608) 332-9248

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

PINE VIEW-SIL

4525 NORTH 76TH STREET MILWAUKEE, WI 53218

Office Hours: 8:00AM-4:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (414) 234-8584 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane, Juneau, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Sauk,

Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

REM WISCONSIN INC SIL SERVICE DANE COUNTY 2005 W BELTLINE HWY STE 203 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 8AM-5PM Weekend: 8AM-5PM

Phone Number: (608) 327-5945

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Supported

Employment, Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Counties Served: Dane

RISE UP INC

101 NOB HILL ROAD SUITE 200 MADISON, WI 53713 Office Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30 Weekend: 24/7 - ONCALL

Phone Number: (608) 237-7710 Fax Number: (608) 442-5160

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

THRIVE DANE LLC

313 WEST BELTLINE HIGHWAY SUITE 190 MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: 24 HOURS Weekend: 24 HOURS

Website: thrivedane.com

Phone Number: (608) 709-1770

Languages: English*

Specialties: Supportive Independent Living - SIL

Therapy Services

Therapy service and treatment should require continuous personal attendance of an Occupational Therapist / Physical Therapist / Speech Therapist

Occupational Therapy

Occupational Therapy uses treatments to develop, recover, or maintain the daily living or work skills of people with a physical, mental or developmental condition.

ALDEN ESTATES OF JEFFERSON

1130 COLLINS ROAD JEFFERSON, WI 53549

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7

Website: www.aldenestatesofjefferson.com

Phone Number: (920) 674-3170 Fax Number: (872) 469-1798

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson

ATRIUM POST ACUTE CARE OF LANCASTER, LANCASTER CARE CENTER DBA 1350 S MADISON STREET LANCASTER, WI 53813

Office Hours: 24 /7 Weekend: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 723-4143 Fax Number: (608) 723-7278

Languages: English*, Sign

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Lafayette, Richland

Comments: Offer sign language.

Provides Bariatric Services.

BELOIT HEALTH AND REHAB CENTER, DBA FMG WEST HART RD WI 1905 WEST HART ROAD BELOIT. WI 53511-2230

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: WWW.BELOITSKILLEDNURSING.COM

Phone Number: (608) 365-2554 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

COMPLETE CARE AT NAZARETH LLC DBA NAZARETH HEALTH

814 JACKSON STREET STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: www.nazarethhealth.com

Phone Number: (608) 873-6448 Fax Number: (608) 877-9016

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy

Counties Served: Dane, Rock Comments: Bariatric Services

CROSSROADS CARE CENTER OF SUN PRAIRIE

41 RICKEL ROAD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:00 AM- 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: crossroadscenter.com Phone Number: (847) 983-4860 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, NH 50-74 Beds, NH 75-100 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

DYCORA TRANSITIONAL HEALTH -WATERTOWN LLC 121 HOSPITAL DRIVE WATERTOWN, WI 53098

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 261-9220 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

EDGERTON CARE CENTER

313 STOUGHTON ROAD EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: 24 /7

Website: nhayes@carriagehealthcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-1617 Fax Number: (608) 884-1330

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HEARTLAND COUNTRY VILLAGE, BENCHMARK HC OF DANE CO

634 CENTER STREET BLACK EARTH, WI 53515

Office Hours: 24 /7

Phone Number: (608) 767-2572 Fax Number: (608) 767-2565

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical

Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk

INGLESIDE MANOR

407 N 8TH ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: INGELSIDEHEALHTCARE.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5511 Fax Number: (608) 437-9603

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock

NSH LAKE MILLS LLC DBA LAKE MILLS HEALTH SERVICES

901 MULBERRY LAKE MILLS, WI 53551-1335

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 648-8344 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

NSH MONROE LLC DBA MONROE HEALTH SERVICES

516 26TH AVENUE MONROE, WI 53566-1531

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 325-9141 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon

THE VILLA AT MIDDLETON VILLAGE

6201 ELMWOOD AVENUE MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 24/7

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

Phone Number: (608) 831-8300 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: Chinese, English*, Filipino, Korean, Latvian, Polish, Spanish

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Physical Therapy

Physical Therapy specializes with the remediation of impairments and disabilities. Physical Therapy promotes mobility, functional ability, quality of life and movement potential through examination, evaluation, diagnosis and physical intervention.

ALDEN ESTATES OF JEFFERSON

1130 COLLINS ROAD JEFFERSON, WI 53549

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7

Website: www.aldenestatesofjefferson.com

Phone Number: (920) 674-3170 Fax Number: (872) 469-1798

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson

ATRIUM POST ACUTE CARE OF LANCASTER, LANCASTER CARE CENTER DBA 1350 S MADISON STREET LANCASTER, WI 53813

Office Hours: 24 /7 Weekend: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 723-4143 Fax Number: (608) 723-7278

Languages: English*, Sign

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Lafayette, Richland

Comments: Offer sign language.

Provides Bariatric Services.

BELOIT HEALTH AND REHAB CENTER, DBA FMG WEST HART RD WI 1905 WEST HART ROAD BELOIT. WI 53511-2230

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: WWW.BELOITSKILLEDNURSING.COM

Phone Number: (608) 365-2554 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

COMPLETE CARE AT NAZARETH LLC DBA NAZARETH HEALTH

814 JACKSON STREET STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: www.nazarethhealth.com

Phone Number: (608) 873-6448 Fax Number: (608) 877-9016

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy

Counties Served: Dane, Rock Comments: Bariatric Services

CROSSROADS CARE CENTER OF SUN PRAIRIE

41 RICKEL ROAD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:00 AM- 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: crossroadscenter.com Phone Number: (847) 983-4860 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, NH 50-74 Beds, NH 75-100 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

DELIVER REHAB DBA THERAPY AND REHABILITATION LLC

6666 ODANA ROAD #261 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: MONDAY-FRIDAY 6:30 AM TO 7:00 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6:30 AM

TO 7:00 PM AND SUNDAY CLOSED

Website: www.deliver.rehab

Phone Number: (608) 571-2661 Fax Number: (608) 535-6229

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Modifications, Physical Therapy

Counties Served: Columbia, Dane, Sauk

Comments: House Calls

DYCORA TRANSITIONAL HEALTH -WATERTOWN LLC

121 HOSPITAL DRIVE WATERTOWN, WI 53098

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 261-9220 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy Counties Served: Dane, Dodge, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

EDGERTON CARE CENTER

313 STOUGHTON ROAD EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: 24 /7

Website: nhayes@carriagehealthcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-1617 Fax Number: (608) 884-1330

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HEARTLAND COUNTRY VILLAGE, BENCHMARK HC OF DANE CO 634 CENTER STREET BLACK EARTH. WI 53515

Office Hours: 24 /7

Phone Number: (608) 767-2572 Fax Number: (608) 767-2565

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical

Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk

INGLESIDE MANOR

407 N 8TH ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: INGELSIDEHEALHTCARE.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5511 Fax Number: (608) 437-9603

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock

NSH LAKE MILLS LLC DBA LAKE MILLS HEALTH SERVICES

901 MULBERRY LAKE MILLS, WI 53551-1335

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 648-8344 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

NSH MONROE LLC DBA MONROE HEALTH SERVICES

516 26TH AVENUE MONROE, WI 53566-1531

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 325-9141 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon

THE VILLA AT MIDDLETON VILLAGE 6201 ELMWOOD AVENUE MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 831-8300 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: Chinese, English*, Filipino, Korean, Latvian, Polish, Spanish

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Speech Therapy specializes in the evaluation and treatment of communication disorders and swallowing disorders.

ALDEN ESTATES OF JEFFERSON

1130 COLLINS ROAD JEFFERSON, WI 53549

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7

Website: www.aldenestatesofjefferson.com

Phone Number: (920) 674-3170 Fax Number: (872) 469-1798

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson

ATRIUM POST ACUTE CARE OF LANCASTER, LANCASTER CARE CENTER DBA

1350 S MADISON STREET LANCASTER, WI 53813

Office Hours: 24 /7 Weekend: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 723-4143 Fax Number: (608) 723-7278

Languages: English*, Sign

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Crawford, Dane, Lafayette, Richland

Comments: Offer sign language.

Provides Bariatric Services.

BELOIT HEALTH AND REHAB CENTER, DBA FMG WEST HART RD WI

1905 WEST HART ROAD BELOIT, WI 53511-2230

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: WWW.BELOITSKILLEDNURSING.COM

Phone Number: (608) 365-2554 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology Counties Served: Dane, Green, Rock, Walworth

CROSSROADS CARE CENTER OF SUN PRAIRIE

41 RICKEL ROAD SUN PRAIRIE, WI 53590

Office Hours: 8:00 AM- 4:00 PM MONDAY - FRIDAY Weekend: ON CALL

Website: crossroadscenter.com Phone Number: (847) 983-4860 Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, NH 50-74 Beds, NH 75-100 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Speech Therapy and

Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

EDGERTON CARE CENTER

313 STOUGHTON ROAD EDGERTON, WI 53534

Office Hours: 24 /7

Website: nhayes@carriagehealthcare.com

Phone Number: (608) 884-1617 Fax Number: (608) 884-1330

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock, Walworth

HEARTLAND COUNTRY VILLAGE, BENCHMARK HC OF DANE CO

634 CENTER STREET BLACK EARTH, WI 53515

Office Hours: 24 /7

Phone Number: (608) 767-2572 Fax Number: (608) 767-2565

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: NH 1-49 Beds, Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical

Therapy, Speech Therapy and Language Pathology Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, Rock, Sauk **INGLESIDE MANOR**

407 N 8TH ST MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572

Office Hours: 24/7

Website: INGELSIDEHEALHTCARE.ORG

Phone Number: (608) 437-5511 Fax Number: (608) 437-9603

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock

NSH LAKE MILLS LLC DBA LAKE MILLS HEALTH SERVICES

901 MULBERRY LAKE MILLS, WI 53551-1335

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (920) 648-8344 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth, Waukesha

NSH MONROE LLC DBA MONROE HEALTH SERVICES

516 26TH AVENUE MONROE, WI 53566-1531

Office Hours: 24/7

Phone Number: (608) 325-9141 Fax Number: (414) 368-2124

Languages: English*

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Green, La Crosse, Monroe, Rock, Vernon

THE VILLA AT MIDDLETON VILLAGE

6201 ELMWOOD AVENUE MIDDLETON, WI 53562

Office Hours: 24/7

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

Phone Number: (608) 831-8300 Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: Chinese, English*, Filipino, Korean, Latvian, Polish, Spanish

Specialties: Nursing Home (SNF), Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,

Speech Therapy and Language Pathology

Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Translator/Interpreter

Translation or Interpreter services that assist a member to effectively communicate with provider, family, friends and the general public.

SMART INTERPRETING SERVICES INC DBA PIE-LAYTON AVE 6510 W LAYTON AVE STE 2 GREENFIELD, WI 53220

Office Hours: 8:00AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Website: www.pieinc-wi.com

Phone Number: (414) 282-8115 Fax Number: (414) 282-8117

Languages: English*, Sign

Specialties: Translator/Interpreter

Counties Served: Dane, Grant, Green, Iowa, Kenosha, Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Racine, Rock, Sauk, Sheboygan, Walworth, Washington, Waukesha

SMART INTERPRETING SVCS INC DBA PIE - MADISON 1310 MENDOTA STREET STE 101 MADISON, WI 53714

Office Hours: MONDAY - FRIDAY 8:00AM - 5:00

Phone Number: (608) 286-1252

Languages: English*

Specialties: Translator/Interpreter Counties Served: Dane, Rock

Transportation

Transportation assists a member to improve individual general mobility and ability to perform tasks independently.

ABBY VANS INC.

1115 WEST 4TH STREET NEILLSVILLE, WI 54456

Office Hours: SUNDAY 7 AM - FRIDAY AT 10 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6 AM - 10

PM

Website: abbyvans.com

Phone Number: (715) 743-3364 Fax Number: (715) 743-7545

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jackson, Juneau, La

Crosse, Marquette, Monroe, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon

Comments: Bariatric Capable Vehicles Available

ADVANCED EMPLOYMENT INC

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 105 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 7:15AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: VARIES

Website: www.advemp.org Phone Number: (608) 833-7170 Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Medical Transportation,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

BADGER CAB COMPANY, INC.

700 COTTAGE GROVE ROAD MADISON, WI 53716

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7 Website: www.badgercab.com

Phone Number: (608) 237-8024 Fax Number: (608) 256-2737

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

C&W MED RIDES

715 SHERMAN AVE EAST FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: M-F 7:30AM - 5PM Weekend: BY APPT ONLY Phone Number: (920) 397-7624 Fax Number: (920) 397-7604

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services, Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

Counties Served: Dane

HEALTHCARE CENTER HO-CHUNK (HHCC), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH N6520 LUMBERJACK GUY ROAD BLACK RIVER FALLS, WI 54615

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (715) 284-9851 Fax Number: (715) 284-5107

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment, Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

HOUSE OF WELLNESS HO-CHUNK (HOW), NATION DEPT OF HEALTH

S2845 WHITE EAGLE ROAD BARABOO, WI 53913

Office Hours: 8AM-4:30PM Weekend: CLOSED

Website: http://health.ho-chunk.com/

Phone Number: (888) 552-7889 Fax Number: (608) 355-9643

Languages: English*

Specialties: Alcohol and other Drug Abuse (AODA) Services and Treatment, Home Delivered Meals, Mental Health Care Counseling Service and Treatment,

Personal Care Agency, Supportive Home Care, Transportation

Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Crawford, Dane, Eau Claire, Jackson, Juneau, La Crosse, Marathon, Monroe, Sauk, Shawano, Vernon, Wood

LAVIGNE BUS COMPANY, INC.

N3019 HWY 12 FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 6:00AM - 6:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-1515 Fax Number: (920) 568-7086

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

Comments: Has limited staff that can work with deaf or hearing-impaired members.

METRO TRANSIT - MADISON

1245 E WASHINGTON AVE STE 201 MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: MON - FRI 5:30AM - 11:30PM Weekend: SAT - SUN 7AM - 11:30PM

Website: mymetrobus.com

Phone Number: (608) 267-8654 Fax Number: (608) 267-8778

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Specialized Transportation, Transportation

QUALITY TRANSIT LLC

4706 BARBY LANE MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 5:00AM - 12:00AM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 5:00AM - 12:00AM

SATURDAY, SUNDAY

Phone Number: (608) 335-0332 Fax Number: (608) 467-3944

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

Comments: Other Language: Ewe

TRANSIT SOLUTIONS INC

173 E BADGER RD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MON - FRI 6AM - 6PM

Phone Number: (608) 294-8747 Fax Number: (608) 288-8934

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

WE CARE TRANSPORTATION

2889 COUNTY ROAD MN UNIT 1 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 5:30AM-4:00PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6:00AM-2:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 838-8589 Fax Number: (608) 838-2295

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

WORK OPPORTUNITY IN RURAL COMMUNITIES INC, WORC INC 100 BUSINESS PARK CIRCLE SUITE 103 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 730AM-5PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 221-2102 Fax Number: (608) 221-2630

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Prevocational Services,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

Last Updated On: 4/4/2019

XPRESS TRANSIT, INC

437 S YELLOWSTONE DR MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 5:00AM-8:00PM Phone Number: (608) 698-7455

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Daycare Transport, Medical Transportation, Specialized

Transportation, Transportation

Medical Transportation

Non-Emergency Medical transportation provides a member ride to a necessary medical appointment or medical treatment. Does not include Ambulance or Common Carrier transportation.

ABBY VANS INC.

1115 WEST 4TH STREET NEILLSVILLE, WI 54456

Office Hours: SUNDAY 7 AM - FRIDAY AT 10 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6 AM - 10

PM

Website: abbyvans.com

Phone Number: (715) 743-3364 Fax Number: (715) 743-7545

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jackson, Juneau, La

Crosse, Marquette, Monroe, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon

Comments: Bariatric Capable Vehicles Available

ADVANCED EMPLOYMENT INC

6515 WATTS ROAD SUITE 105 MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 7:15AM - 5:00PM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: VARIES

Website: www.advemp.org Phone Number: (608) 833-7170 Languages: Spanish, English*

Specialties: Day Service -Daycare for people with Disabilities, Medical Transportation,

Supported Employment, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

BADGER CAB COMPANY, INC.

700 COTTAGE GROVE ROAD MADISON, WI 53716

Office Hours: 24/7 Weekend: 24/7 Website: www.badgercab.com

Phone Number: (608) 237-8024 Fax Number: (608) 256-2737

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

C&W MED RIDES

715 SHERMAN AVE EAST FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: M-F 7:30AM - 5PM Weekend: BY APPT ONLY Phone Number: (920) 397-7624 Fax Number: (920) 397-7604

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

LAVIGNE BUS COMPANY, INC.

N3019 HWY 12 FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538

Office Hours: 6:00AM - 6:00PM MONDAY - FRIDAY

Phone Number: (920) 563-1515 Fax Number: (920) 568-7086

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, Spanish

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

Comments: Has limited staff that can work with deaf or hearing-impaired members.

QUALITY TRANSIT LLC

4706 BARBY LANE MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 5:00AM - 12:00AM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 5:00AM - 12:00AM

SATURDAY, SUNDAY

Phone Number: (608) 335-0332 Fax Number: (608) 467-3944

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

Comments: Other Language: Ewe

TRANSIT SOLUTIONS INC

173 E BADGER RD MADISON, WI 53713

Office Hours: MON - FRI 6AM - 6PM

Phone Number: (608) 294-8747 Fax Number: (608) 288-8934

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

WE CARE TRANSPORTATION

2889 COUNTY ROAD MN UNIT 1 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 5:30AM-4:00PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6:00AM-2:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 838-8589 Fax Number: (608) 838-2295

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

XPRESS TRANSIT, INC

437 S YELLOWSTONE DR MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 5:00AM-8:00PM Phone Number: (608) 698-7455

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Daycare Transport, Medical Transportation, Specialized

Transportation, Transportation

Specialized Transportation

Transportation service that permits a member to gain access to community services, activities and resources. This service may consist of items such as tickets or other fare medium or services where the provider directly conveys a participant and her or his attendant, if any, to destinations.

ABBY VANS INC.

1115 WEST 4TH STREET NEILLSVILLE, WI 54456

Office Hours: SUNDAY 7 AM - FRIDAY AT 10 PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6 AM - 10

PM

Website: abbyvans.com

Phone Number: (715) 743-3364 Fax Number: (715) 743-7545

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation Counties Served: Adams, Clark, Columbia, Dane, Dodge, Jackson, Juneau, La

Crosse, Marquette, Monroe, Sauk, Trempealeau, Vernon

Comments: Bariatric Capable Vehicles Available

C&W MED RIDES

715 SHERMAN AVE EAST FORT ATKINSON, WI 53538 Office Hours: M-F 7:30AM - 5PM Weekend: BY APPT ONLY Phone Number: (920) 397-7624 Fax Number: (920) 397-7604

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Jefferson, Rock, Walworth

DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DBA COUNTY OF DANE

1202 NORTHPORT DR MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: 7:45AM - 4:30PM MONDAY-FRIDAY

Phone Number: (608) 240-7474

Languages: English*

Specialties: Home Delivered Meals, Home Modifications, Misc Services,

Specialized Transportation, Supportive Home Care, Transportation,

Vocational Futures Planning

Counties Served: Dane

METRO TRANSIT - MADISON

1245 E WASHINGTON AVE STE 201 MADISON, WI 53703

Office Hours: MON - FRI 5:30AM - 11:30PM Weekend: SAT - SUN 7AM - 11:30PM

Website: mymetrobus.com

Phone Number: (608) 267-8654 Fax Number: (608) 267-8778

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes

Languages: English*

Specialties: Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

QUALITY TRANSIT LLC

4706 BARBY LANE MADISON, WI 53704

Office Hours: 5:00AM - 12:00AM MONDAY-FRIDAY Weekend: 5:00AM - 12:00AM

SATURDAY, SUNDAY

Phone Number: (608) 335-0332 Fax Number: (608) 467-3944

Wheelchair/Handicapped: Yes Languages: English*, French

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane, Green, Iowa, Rock, Sauk

Comments: Other Language: Ewe

WE CARE TRANSPORTATION

2889 COUNTY ROAD MN UNIT 1 STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Office Hours: 5:30AM-4:00PM Weekend: SATURDAY 6:00AM-2:00PM

Phone Number: (608) 838-8589 Fax Number: (608) 838-2295

Languages: English*

Specialties: Medical Transportation, Specialized Transportation, Transportation

Counties Served: Dane

XPRESS TRANSIT, INC

437 S YELLOWSTONE DR MADISON, WI 53719

Office Hours: 5:00AM-8:00PM Phone Number: (608) 698-7455

Languages: English*

Specialties: Adult Daycare Transport, Medical Transportation, Specialized

Transportation, Transportation